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To
All Shareholders

LETTER
OF

= TRANSMITTAL

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid,

Chittagong Stock Exchange Litd.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Dear Sir (5)

Annual Report for the year ended 30 June, 2024

We are pleased to send a soft copy of the Annual Report 2023-2024 of

Jamuna O1l Company Limited together with the Audited Financial
Statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash
Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June,
2024 along with notes thereto through email address of shareholders &

uploaded at company’s website www.jamunaeil.gov.bd for your kind

mformation and record.

Yours Sincerely

A Q :*}
[N;g Masudul Islam)

Company Secretary

===
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Brief Profile of Board of Directors
of

Jamuna Oil Company Ltd.

M A Akmall Hossain Azad, Chairman

Mr. M A Akmall Hossain Azad joined as Member (Senior Secretary) of
the Physical Infrastructure Division of the Plannig Commission. Before
joining the Planning Commission, he served as the Senior Secretary in
the Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock, Health Services Division and
Medical Education and Family Welfare Division of the Ministry of
Health and Family Welfare. He also served Ministry of Railways as
Sentor Secretary, In his long career in Civil Service, he served as
Additional Secretary in the Ministry of Agriculture; Director General of
Family Planning and Chairman, Bangladesh Forest Industries
Development Corporation. An officer of thel1982 batch of Civil Service
(Administration) Cadre has a checkered experience of working at
various levels of field admimistration and holdmg top level of secretarial
positions.

Mr. M A Akmall Hossain Azad was born in Mymensingh city. He
obtained LLB Honours and LLM degrees from University of Dhaka. He
later completed a post-Graduate Diploma in Social Policy Development
and Management from the University of Manchester, UK. Moreover,
under the Ministry of Public Administration’s Managing at the Top-2
program, he completed training on ‘Public Administration” from the
Smgapore Civil Service College and on “Legislative Drafting” from the
Law Comnussion of Canada. Under the *Colombo Plan Scholarship’ he
received the award of Best Trainer during training on international HRD
for Decentralized Governance: Need Assessment, Monitoring,
Evaluation and Information Generation Techniques from SDS, New
Delhi and Bangalore, India. He traveled to Singapore, UK, Canada,
India, China, the Philippines, Hong Kong, Thailand, USA, Malaysia and
Australia for work. His wife Sultana Munira Jahan taught Philosophy in
a college in Dhaka, Their only Child Dr. Aranii Mustabeen Azad is
working as a doctor in Newcastle, Australia,

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Kaosar Zahura, Independent Director

Ms. Kaosar Zahura, former Additional Secretary of the Government has recently
joined as independent director of Jamuna Oil Company Limted. She joined in
BCS admin cadre in 1982 regular batch, She has a vast knowledge and
experience of working in different sectors of Government, She started her caveer
as Asst. Commissioner. As Asst. Commissioner she was a Magistrate in
Chittagong and Upazilla Magistrate in Pirojpur and Metropolitan Magistrate in
Dhaka and Chattogram. As Senior Asst. Secretary she was in Ministry of
Information, Intemal Resource Division, Mimistry of Woman Affairs and
Ministry of Jute. She also discharged her duties and responsibilities as Additional
Deputy Commissioner {Genl.) in Cumilla, as Deputy Commissioner in Tangail,
as deputy secretary in Ministry of establishment and joint secretary in Ministry
of education. Besides, She was the Director General of National Academy for
planning and development and Managing Director of Jiban Bima Corporation.
Academically she graduated in Bachelor of Arts (BA) with honours and Master
of Arts (MA) in English from Dhaka University. In addition, she obtained
Masters of Arts (MA) in History form Dhaka University and MBA for NUB,
Dhaka. Moreover, she attended varipus training courses in the country and in
abroad, In foreign traiming, She attended traiming course on gender issues at
London University in London, Management at the Top Training (MATT) course
at university of Birmingham & Civil Servant College in UK. ‘International JTute
Fair in Cairo and attended Conferénce on [CT in Hanoi, Vietnam.

Md. Shamsul Alam Bhuiyan

Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam Bhuivan is a former Additional Secretary of the
government. He had been a career of Bangladesh Civil Service for about 34 years
in different eapacities such as Assistant Commissioner (Worked as UNQ, Land,
Upazila Magistrate. Local Government Panshad etc.). Additional Deputy
Commuissioner, Director (Prime Minister Office), Deputy Commissioner
(Kisoreganj), Secretary  {Bangladesh  Forest  Industrial  Development
Corporation), Director {Directorate of Primary Education), Deputy Secretary &
Joint Secretary in the Expenditure Management Wing of the Finance Division,
Ministry of Finance. He visited different countries like Saudi Arabia (KSA),
Eevpt, Bahrain, Malaysia, United Arab Emirate. Burma, [taly, Greece, Turkey
Kingdom, South Korea. Australia for foreign training, capacity building and
foreign ministry affairs Inter Ministerial purpose. He served as Board Member of
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and Board Member of National Tea
Company Limited Under the Mimistry of Commerce. In his personal life, Mr.
Md. Shamsul Alam is happily married and proud father of two sons.

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 1_3



ANNUAL REPORT

2023-2024

Dr. Nurun Nahar Chowdhury, nde, Director

Dr. Nurun Nahar Chowdhury, ndc, Additional Secretary to the
Government of Bangladesh, is currently working in the Energy and
Mineral Resources Division under the Ministry of Power. Energy and
Mineral Resources. She joined the civil service on 22 February 1998 as
a member of BCS Administration Cadre of 17th batch. She completed
her graduation and post-graduation in International Relations from
Dhaka University. She obtained her Post Graduate Diploma degree from

4| Tnternational Institute of Social Studies (ISS) in the Nederland's. She

obtained her second Masters and Doctoral degree in Education lrom
Monash University, Australia. She was awarded the National Defense
Course (NDC) degree from MNational Detense College. Bangladesh. She
has served at various capacities in the Ministry of Public Administration,
Ministry of Agriculture, Ministry of Defense, Bangladesh Civil Service
Admimstration Academy, National Institute of Local Government,
Department of Disaster Management, Directorate of primary Education
and in the field administration at Pabna. Feni and Cox’s Bazar. In her
personal life, she is happily married to Dr. Mohammed Ziaul Haque and
blessed with one son and one daughter.

Kahir Mahmaood, Director

Mr. Kabir Mahmood, Joint Sccretary to the Government and Director
(Marketing) of Bangladesh Petrolenm Corporation has been 2 career Civil
servant for 22 years in the different capacities, such as Assistant Commissioner,
Magistrate of the First Class, Assistant Commissioner (Land), Upazila Nirbahi
Officer. Senior Assistant Secretary of Internal Resource Division, Ministry of
Finance, Deputy Commissioner & District Magistrate of Borguna & Pabna,
Deputy Secretary of Ministry of Public Administration & Ministry of Land and
Joint Secretary of Local Governmenl Division. He is an officer of BCS
Administration Cadre & belongs to the 21* batch. He graduated in Mass
Communication & Joumnalism form University of Dhaka and also ordered MSc
in Climate Change Impact and Sustainability from Brunel University, UK. He
actively participated on various training courses. workshops and seminars at
home and abroad and travelled to various Countries including Australia, Turkey,
India, Thailand and Tinited Arab Emirates, Mr. Mahmood was born in Khilgaon,
Dhaka in 1977, In his personal life he 15 happily married and 15 the proud father
of four daughters.

)
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Anika Chowdhury, Director

Ms. Antka Chowdhury, grand daughter of the comic and legendary Founder Chairman of
Sguare Group, late Mr. Samson H Chowdhury and daughter of Mr. Tapan Chowdhury,
Managing Director of Square Pharmaceuticals Lad, and lormer Adviser to the Caretaker
Government of Bangladesh in 2007, She recerved Master's Degree in Business
Administration from the University of Columbia, New York, USA. She iz the Managing
Director of Seuare Health Limited, Director of Square Fashions Lad, and Mutual Trust Bank
PLC, Director (Business Development) of Sguare Pharmaceuticals Lid, and Management
Co-ordinator of Square Group the leading business conglomernte in Bangladesh.

Engr. Manzarey Khorshed Alam, Director

Engr. Manzarey Khorshed Alam was General Manager of Eastern Refinery
Limited, a subsidiary company of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation. He 15 an
electrical engineer graduated from Engineering College Chittagong standing st
class Ist in 1981. He was a lecturer of Engineering College in the same year. Later,
he joined ERL as Engineer and retired from ERL in 2016 while he was serving as
General Manager, Presently, he is serving few companies in Chattogram as
technical adviser in the field of electrical and Petroleum sector. He is Chairman,
managing committee of Chittagong ldeal High School. Recently, he is appointed as
Director of Board of Jamuna il Co Lid. Alse, he i nominated as board member of
Chittagong Development Authority (CDA). Formerly, he was Project Director of
IMI Industrial gas co.. Techmecal consultant of Delta LPG. He was elected
Chatrman, vice Chairman of Engineers Institution, Chittagong. He was president of
Lions Club Of Chittagong Central. He visited many countries in the world for the
purpose of business, training and religious matter, His native village 15 Kachuai,
Pativa Chattogram & presently staying at Panchlaish, Chattogram,

Engr. Shaikh Al Amin, Director

Engr. Shaikh Al Amin is vice Prisident (HRD) of the Institution of Engineers,
Bangladesh (IEB). He was Assistant General Secretary, MED, IEB. Engr. Sheikh Al
Amin boasts over 40 vears of exiensive experience in policy development. education,
research, small and medium enterprises (SMEs), industry growth and business
management, He earned his Master of Science in Engmeering (M.Sc. Engg.) with a
focus on Industrial Production Engineering from BUET in 1997, and he completed his
Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering (B.5c. Engg.) at KUET in 1982, In
addition, he has undergone specialized training in Artificial Intelligence and Information
and Communication Technology (ICT) at the National Institute of Singapore in 2001,
along with additional training experiences in countries meluding China, Malaysia,
Smgapore, India, Nepal and Pakistan, as well as through Engmmeering Staff’ College
Bangladesh (ESCB) and IEB initiatives, Throughout his career, he has held prominent
leadership positions, including Managing Director of the Planter Skill Development
Centre, Policy Research and Studies Foundation, Orchid and Wadi Group. Chairman,
Bangla Power and in the private power generation and distribution sector, Genetic
Power, He has also served as Assistamt General Manager at the SME Foundation,
Ministry of Industries, Regional Project Director, BMET, Ministry of Labor, Assistant
Engineer, Programmer, Bangladesh Small and Cottage Industries Corporation (BSCIC),
Ministry of Industries.

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED :!_5 |
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Saleh Ahmed Khasru, Independent Director

Mr. Saleh Ahmed Khasru is o poet, reciter, essavist, and Executive of The United
Exclusive, His identity and merit are of multifaceted varety. He is & suceessful figure in
trade and business, social welfare, polities aod lterature. Recently, his impressive career
expanded with his appointment as Independent Director at Jamuna D1l Company Limited
(JOCL). Born on September 19, 1959, in Satkhira, Khulng, Khasre comes from a loving
family., His four mentionable books are Futeche Sandwa Maloti { poems), Madhabi Later
Sangser (poems ). Anole Tusar (Columns) and Bir Bikramer Sange : Ek Dupur Theke Arck
Dhupur (Memories of Liberation war), Happily married to Rumang Ahmed, Khasro has
three children: Nusrat Ahmed Nishi, Tasma Ahmed Lily, and Ammaan Abmed Afrddi His
eldest son=in=law is Major Ahmed Nibras Khan, A loving figure m Sylhet, Khasm engaged
in social work and wriles regularly in newspapers, serves as a patron and EC member of
Kendrio Muslim Sahitva Sangsad, and 15 Co-Chairman of Sylhet Mobile Parthagar. He is
also a life member of the Red Crescent Society and a former governing body member of
Blue Bird School & College. Affectionavely called "Rajnoitik Shilp" (Political Artist),
Ehasru s active i both politics and literature, contributing to Bangladesh Betaar and other
media. A strong nationalist, he believes in Bangladesh firstand prays for the prosperity of
Sylhet, which he calls his final destination.

Mustafa Qudrat - I- Elahi, Managing Director

Mr. Mustafa Qudrat-1-Elahuis the Managing Director of Jamuna Oil Company
Limited (JOCL) since August 15, 2024, Prior to joining JOCL, he served as the
Senior General Manager (Commercial & Operations) ot Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC).Mr. Mustafa Elahi joined BPC as an Assistant Manager in
1993, During his tenure, he held various key positions, including General Manager
(Planning and Development) and General Manager (Marketing and Distribution)
and other important portfolios. He represented BPC in numerous  bilaterul
discussions and negotiations with National 0il Companies (NOCs) and
International Oil Companies (10Cs) regarding the supply of petroleum products to
ensure the country’™s energy security.He has visited Singapore. Japan, China,
Malaysia, Indonesia. Vietnam, Thailand, India, Kuwait, the UAE, Qatar. France.
Germany and Austria as a membeér of BPC delegations. Additionally, he has
participated in various training courses both at home and abroad Mr. Mustafa
Elahi was the founding Managing Director of Petroleum Transmission Company
PLC, a subsidiary of BPC, established in 2022 for (ransporting petroleum products
through pipelines across the countrv.Currently. he serves as a Director on the
Boards of Petroleum Transmission Company PLC. MJL Bangladesh PLC, Omera
Fuels Limited, Omera Petrolewm Limited and Omera Cylinders Limited. My,
Mustafa Elahi completed his Bachelor (Honors) and Master’s degree in Public
Administration from the University of Chittagong.

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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ANNUAL REPORT
2023-2024

=  JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

HE_E“ (A Subsidiary of Banzladesh Petroleum Corporation)
(1 JTAMUNA BHABAN, AGRABAD (A,

Lk BOEK B, CHATTOGRAM
Tel : <R 12 333320 B1, K8 02 3333201 23

NOTICE OF THE 49th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 49th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Jamuna Oil Company Limiled will be
held by using the Digital Platform on Saturday, 25 February 2025 AD, 12 Falgun 1431 B.S al £:30 PM. 0 transact the
Following business:

AGENDA

I, To confirm the proceedings and minutes of the 48th Annuval General Meeting held on 27 January 2024 AD, 13 Magh
1430 B.5;

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the vear ended on June 30, 2024,
together with the Auditors” Report and Dircctors’ Report thercon;

2

To approve the declaration of dividend for the vear ended on June 30, 2024:

4. To re-clect Divectors of the Company in the vacaneics caused by the retivement of the Directors nominated by
Bangladesh Petrolewmn Corporation (BPC) as per Articles of Association of the company and to approve appointment
il independent direclor;

5. Toappoint Joint-Auditors for the vear ended on June 30, 2025, and to fix their remuneration;

. To appoint practicing Professional Avcountant/Seeretary for issuing Certificate regarding Compliance of Corporate
Governance Guideline io the sharcholders for the vear ended on June 30, 20235 and to fix their remunceration and

7. Miscellancous, if any, with the permission of the Chair,

By order of the Board

02 Magh, 1431 B.S
16 January, 2025 A.D

Agrabad, Chattogran, iMd, Masudul Islam)

Company Secretary
Notes:
. The Record Date was 24 December 20240 The shorebolders whose names nppedardd in CDBL Depository Register on the Record
Drare will e entitled roamemd the AGM and receive the Divadend.

pa

A shareholder entitled to antend dnd vore at the virtusl Anngal General Meeting muy appoint a proxy to atend and vote on histher
behalf. In arder @ be effective. e Proxy Form daly signed and stimped must be received at joclshores @ gmail.com not Inter than
forty-cight hours before the meeting.

3. Shareholders are requested to atténd the 4%th AGM through an online live portal, The link for the virtoal AGM s
hutpssjumunaoilagnd 9. digitnlagmbed et

4. Shareholders will be able to submit their guestionsfeomments and vote electronically from 72 howrs before commencemsent of the
AGM and during the AGM. For logging into the system. the shareholders have to pot their 16-digit Benefictary Owner iBO) D
number and number of shares.

5 Purswmt to the BSEC Notification No, BSEC/CMRRCD 2006 58208 Admm/3 1 dated June 20, 2008, soft copy of the Al
Report 2023-2024 will be sent to the Members' respective emall nddresses as available in the BO account with CDBL, The
Al Report 2023-2024 will be available on the Company’s website al: Rttpaiwoew . jamunaoi | gov

6, The concerned brokempe houses & mercham bankers are requested o provide us with o statement with the details (shareholders
nume, BO D number, e-TIN muomber, gross dividend recervable, dpplicable tox rate and net dividend recetvable ) of their margin
loun holders who hold shares of the Company as on the Record Date, The brokerige houses & merchant bunkers ure also
requuested to provide the company with their bank account name, nuimber, routing number etc. oo or before JTanuary 26, 2025,

f =)
(20 5 JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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BRIEF INTRODUCTION OF JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Jamuna Oil Company Limited (JOCL) has been serving the nation through marketing of fuel oil for over five decades,
The company is pledge- bound o play an important role in the socio-ecconemic progress of the country,

In 1964, Pakiston National Oil Limited (PNOL), the maiden Mational Oil Company of the then Pakistan was established
as o privale limied company, The company started (unctioning with an authorized capital of Tk.2.00 crore. Afier the
Independence of Bangladesh in 1971 the Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh acquired the assets and
lighilities of Pakistan National Oil Limited by virtue of Bangladesh Abandoned Property (control, Management &
Disposal) Order, 1972 (P, O. No, 16 of 1972) and the Company was renamed as Bangladesh National Oil Limited, The
Company has been finally renpmed as Jamuna Oil Company Limited (JOCL) by the Government on 13 Janpary, 1973, AL
that time the company was operated by an adboc committee called Oil Companies Advisory Committee (OCAC) under
Pewobangla, constiwuted by Ministey of MNaweal Resources as perthe notification No. 21 m-4/76 (NR) dated
21-4-73 Jamuna Ol Company Limited was repistered with the registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms ss fully
Government owned Private Limited Company on 12 Maech, 1975 ynder Companies Act 1913 with authorized capital of
Tk, 10L00 erove and paid-up capital of Tk, 5.00 crore. Subsequently, in the year 1976 the assers and liabilities of the
Company were transfermed & handed over 10 Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as per schedule stated In clause
3lie)of BPC Ordinance No, LXXXVII ipublished in Bangladesh Gazette extra ordinary on 13 November, 1976). Since
then Jamuna Oil Company Limited has been functioning as a Subsiciary of BPC, On | January, 1986 all assets and
lighilities of Indo-Burmah Petrolewm Company Limited (IBPCL) were transferred to the Company,

In 2005-2006 FY the paid-up capital of the company was increased to Tk, 10,00 crore from Tk. 5.00) crore by issuing of
bonus share out of its profit. The company was converied o a Public Limited Company from a Povale Limited
Company on 23 Tune, 2007 and its suthorized capital was increased 1o Tk, 300,00 crore. On 10 August, 2007 the paid-up
capital of the company was increased 1o Tkd5.00 crore by issuing bonus share of Tk. 35.00 crore. The company was
enlisted with Dhaky Stock Exchange Limited and Chinagong Stock Exchange Limited on % January, 2008 with a view 1o
off-load [.35 crore shares of Tk, 10000 cach under divect histing procedure and accordingly the shares of the company were
off-loaded in the capital market.Subsequently, as per decision of the Government , further 1 7% Shares were off=loaded m
the market on 25.07.201 1.

By issuing bonus shares in the subsequent financial yeurs as approved in the AGM of the company, the paid up capital
was raised to 1 10042 crore which is divided intol |,04.24,600shares of tk, 10.00) each. Al present, the shareholding of BPC
and general investors are 60,08% and 39.92%,

Mareaver, JOCL ilso markets world class Mobil brind lubricants and greases in Bangladesh, It also markets its own
Tamuna brand lube oil. The hedd office of the company is located in Chattogram. Besides, there are 4 divisional offices
and 5 regional sales offices in different pluces of the couniry,

The main Terminal Office of the Company is located in Chattogram and there are 16 depots thronghout the country.,
TOCL provides uninterrupted sapply and service of petrolenm products to customers through its well-established strong
network by its existing 755 lilling stations. 1220 agents, 274 packed point dealers. T88 LPG dealers. 21 marine dealers
and 6 foreign bunker supplicrs:

There is o Board of Divectors constituting 10 members, o run the company, 7 Diréctors are nominated by
BPC/Government and 2 Independent Directors are nominated by the Board who are finally approved in the Annual
General Meeting and 1 Shareholder Director is elected by the vote of shareholders. The overall activities of the compiny
are performed with the approval of the Board of Directors, The company implements the Government policies as per the
guiclinee anid directives of BPC from time 1o time.

Heud Office: Jamuna Bhaban, Shelkh Mujib Road, Agrabad Commereial Ared, Chattogram, Bungladesh.

Residential Office: BTMC Bhaban ( 10th Mloor); 7-9 Kawrun Bazar, Dhaka=1215.

Divisional Office; Chattogram, Dhaka, Khulna and Bogura,

Main installation: Guptakhal. Patenga, Chaltogram.

Nuture of business : Collection; storage, supply and marketing of petroleum products, lubricating oil and grease, bitumen
and LP gas.
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Chairman’s
Message

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Honorable Shareholders,

Welcome to the 49th Annual General Meeting of Jamuna Oil Company Limited. At the beginning of the
speech, | remember and pay tribute to the martyrs in the Great War of Liberation in 1971 and those brave
martyrs who sacrificed their lives as well as wonded student-people to reconstruct a new Bangladesh 1in
July-2024 in the students and people’s movement & uprising, With that, 1 am grateful to Nobel laureate
Honorable Chief Advisor Dr. Muhammad Yunus, under whose dynamic leadership Bangladesh has shown
courage to stand ahead in the world today despite the global challenges. 1 am pleased to present to you the
business success and results of the company for the year ended 30th June, 2024 through the Annual Report,
Jamuna Oil Company Limited as a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, is making an important
contribution to the economic development of the country by marketing petroleum products nationwide at the
price set by the government. JOCL has marketed 16.81,594 MT of products in the financial vear 2023-24 and
the company's net profit after tax was Tk 441.67 crore. The net profit of the company mereased by Tk 100.80
crore compared to last linancial year. The company has been continuously supplying petroleum oil across the
country by facing challenges in oil marketing under various adverse conditions.

Under the company's project titled "Construction of 20 storev Jamuna Office Building (Jamuna Bhaban) at
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 2™ Phase" the structural construction of 2 floor to 19" floor of the 20 storey building
hias been completed and the finishing work is underway, JOCL's rental income expected to increase at a
significant rate after the completion of the construction project by December 2025 of the building from 2nd 1o

===, .
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19th floor by engaging the consulting services of BUET. Expansion, renovation and pipe line extension and
construction of jetty is in progress & expected to be completed by June-2025 to increase operational capacity
a4t the company's main installation sfter receiving approval from Chittagong Port Authority. A contract has been
signed with a reputed consulianey firm, named Tecnicus Reunidus of Spain for automation of the Main
Installation of three oil marketing companies and review of the feasibility report is in progress. Feasibility
study work is in progress by contracting with local and foreign reputed contractors to bring the operational
activities of 39 depots of three oil marketing companies under the scope of automation. There is a plan to
construct storage tanks to increase fuel oil storage capacity up to 40,000 metric tons in main installation and
depots. Construction of a 5,000 MT capacity tank at Fatolla Depot which will be connected to the
Chittagong-Dhaka fuel oil transport pipeline is nearing completion, To set up a new depot is under active
consideration on the bank of the Shitalakshya river at Rupganj, near Purbachal residential area. in Narayangan]
district, By implementing all these projects, the commercial capacity of the company will increase.

Jamuna Oil Company Limited is moving forward successfully in providing its services to the customers. The
right leadership is the key to our success. The commitment and dedication of the employees has helped us to
achieve the desired poals of the company. We believe that the company will be able to provide maximum
service, growth, innovation and modemization through its responsible business activities. You will be happy to
know that Jamuna Oil Company Limited has bagged ICMAB 14th Best Corporate Gold Award in Oil, Gas &
Energy category on L4th November, 2024

The Board of Directors always gives the highest priority to investors’ returns. We are glad to inform vou that
the Board of Directors has recommended a higher rate of dividend 1e. 150% (Tk 15,00 per share) cash
dividend against the company's earnings per share of Tk 40.00 for the financial year 2023-24. Jamuna Oil
Company Limited has deposited Tk 218.27 crores to the government exchequer in terms of VAT, taxes,
dividends and other taxes in the financial year 2023-24 which is contnbuting to the economic development of
the country.

[ would like to express gratitude to our respectable members, customers, business associates, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and Energy and Mineral Resources Division and others stakeholders for their
continuous support and co-operation, [ would also like to thank to all the Board Members, Management team,
OfTicial, Staff, Auditors, Bangladesh Secunities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC. and
Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC. for their sincere efforts and support.

Wish you pood luck, good health and long life.

(M A Akmall Hossain Azad)
Member (Senior Secretary)
Physical Infrastructure Division
Planning Commission
And
Chairman, Board of Directors
Jarnuna Oil Company Limited
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

49th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DIRECTORS® REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Esteemed Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullahe Wabarakatuhu.

On behalf of the Board of Directors. | welcome you all to the 49th Annual General Meeting of Jamuna
01l Company Limited, The meeting has been organized on digital platform, as previous years. |
extend my best wishes and warm felicitation to vou for attending this occasion through digital
platform,

This Annual Report & Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June, 2024
prepared in adherence to the provision of section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 of the
Securities & Exchange Rules 1987 and International Accounting Standards (IAS) & International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are presented formally for your kind consideration and
approval.

Business outlook:

Jamuna Oil Company Limited, a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, is engaged in
marketing of petroleum products. The overall aim and purpose of the company is to ensure the supply
of petroleum oil. LPG. bitumen and lube oil at the doorstep of the people on timely basis through a
good management system and to carry out the marketing activities smoothly, The company has been
making significant contributions to the overall economic progress and development of the country by
continuous supply of petroleum oils, such as Octane, Petrol, Diesel, Furnace Oil, Kerosene, Jute
Batching O1l and LSFO all over the country at the price fixed by the government. The company is also
marketing other products such as lube and grease; bitumen and LPG.

Owerall sales of the company's products during the year have decreased over the last vear. As the fuel
price was unstable owing to war situation between Russia and Ukraine, the company is facing various
challenges in products marketing. On the other hand, the sale of Diesel and Furnace Oil will be
subject to further challenges in the future, as there is an opportunity to import Diesel and Furnace Oil
under the own management of energy-based private power plants and wse of LNG for power
zeneration, The demand for fuel oil-based power plants has decreased drastically during this vear.
Demand and sale of Kerosene are diminishing day by day as the production of electricity in the
country is in¢reéasing and new arecas are brought under electricity, With the opening of the Lube and
Grease. LPG and Bitumen business at the private level. the company is facing direct challenges in
marketing products as the supply of these products increases at the private level and being the price
more competitive. With the introduction of LLP Gas {Auto Gas) in small vehicles, the demand for
Petrol and Octane may decrease to some extent. However, all efforts to promote marketing of Lube
Ohl and other fuel oils through the company's well-established sales network and efficient human
resources development are continuing. It is hoped that in the near future, the company will be able to
generate optimum retums from all sectors, in addition to playing a leading role in the sale of Lube &
Grease, Bitumen, and LPG along with all types of petroleum oil.

x| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED _4_1 !



ANNUAL REPORT
2023-2024

Marketing activities:
The Statement of products marketed by the company during the year 202 3-2024 and the comparison with the
Previpus year,

Particulars 20232024 2022-2023 Inerease Decroase) "
M. Ton M. Ton M. Ton

HOBC (Octane) 102,919 1,05.212 (2.203) [2.18)
MS (Petiol ) 127,605 1,40,722 (13.117) (932}
SKO (Kernsene) 19,153 22,071 (2.918) (13.22)
HSD (Diesel) 11,893,046 14.30.751 (237,665 (16611
L3FO (Maring Fuel ) 1493 4,762 (1.265) {26.65)
FO{Furnace £hl ) el e 2.21,68%8 (4,528 (2,04}

2.941 13,99

JEID {Juﬁ: Batch!ng {.'I:I.].

Lube & Crrease

Bitumen (323 HI}
LPG

Total Otheér Product (B)
Grand Towl (AB) | 16 : 3 i)
From the above table it 1s noteworthy that the sales of petroleum products during the financial year
2023-2024 was 16,81.594 M_T. which is overall 2,66,134 M.T. or 13.66% less than the previous vear.
Out of the total marketed products of the company for the financial year 2023-2024, petroleum o1l is
16,66.367 M.T. or 99.09% and other products are 15227 M.T. or 0.91%. Out of the marketed
petroleum oils, Diesel is the highest 1.e. 11,93,086 M.T, or 70.95% followed by Furnace oil with
217,170 M.T. or 12.91%. Besides, marketing shares of other products are Kerosene 1.14%, Petrol
7.59%, Octane 6.12%, Jute Batching Oil 0.17%, LSFO 0.21%. Bitumen 0.53%, Lube & Grease
0.20% and LPG 0.18% respectively. The sale of the product is also displayed through the pie chart
below:

PRODUCT WISE SALE INTHEYEAR : 2023-2024

B HOBLC (Octane}

= M5 [Petrol)

= 5RO (Kerosane)

» HSE (Diesel]

W 5RO

® FO [Furmnace DIl

m JBO (Jute Batchmg Qif)
m Luhe f Graase

& Biturmien

® PG

u Total Other Product (B)

The comparative picture of the above mentioned sales shows that due to the massive reduction of
clectricity generation in diesel-driven power plants by the government in the fiscal year 2023-2024,
diesel sales and supply to private power plants have decreased significantly. The movement of
goods-carrying vehicles decreased due to fall of import-export activities of the country for dollar
contraction and prevailing global economic instability for Geopolitical situation. So, the demand for
fuel oil has decreased because of overall economic downfall of the country. As a result, sales have
decreased by 13.66%.
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Important Information regarding financial results:

5 11

A

S 1l
Total Operuting Income 155,28,20, 763.00 |  154.,46,58,756.00 §1,71,007.00 0.53 |
Operating Expenses 109,86,76,869.00 | 105.40,10,320.00 4.46,66,549.00 4,24 |
Operating Profit 45415280400 | 49064843600 | (3,64,95,542.00) (7.44) |
Others Income §57,37,77.288.00 | 420,27,88,428.00 | 137,09,88,460.00 32.62 |
Financial Expenses 21,68,13.287.00 | 1837.43.317.00 3,30,69,970.00 17.99 |
Net Profil 581,11, 16,895.0H) 4$ﬂ.?§,93.54?.ﬂﬂ 130, 14,23, 348 ) 2880 :
Provision for ‘Workers” Profit. pertieipation (5%) 29.05.55,845.00 22.54.84.677.00 6,50.71.168.00 28,86
Joint venture company's profit/( Loss) 7.36,225.00 4.23.76,240,00 | (4,16,40,015,00) (98.26) .
Profit before Income Tax SS‘LIL‘??JTS.M 432,65.85.110,00 | 119.47,12,163.00 2141 |
Provision for Income Tax |10,45.60.850.00 | 91.79,60.819.00 |  18.66,00.031.00 20.33
Profitafter Ineome Tax 441.67.36,425.00 | 340,86,24.291.00 | 100,81.12,134.00 29.37 |
Enrnings Per Share 40.00 30,47 9.13 25.58
Nat Assit 2524, 46,65,506.00 | 2.269,07.96,75700 255,38,08.749.00 11.25 |
Met Asset Per Share 228.61 205,49 2312 128 [

In the fiscal year 2023-2024, product marketing has decreased overall. In the fiscal year 2023-2024,
operating expenses have increased by Tk 4.47 crore or 4.24% compared to the previous year. Despite
the application of cost control strategics, total expenses have increased slightly due to prevailing
inflation. Operating profit has decreased by Tk 3.65 crore or 7.44% in the fiscal year 2023-2024
compared to the previous vear. Due to the increase in bank interest rates, other income has increased
by Tk 137.09 crore in the fiscal year 2023-2024 compared to the fiscal year 2022-2023 and as a result
of this increase, net profit before allocation to the Workers' Participation and Welfare Fund in the
fiscal year 2023-2024 has increased by Tk 130.14 crore or 28.86% compared to the previous year, It
is to be noted that in the fiscal year under review. net income has increased compared to the quarterly
financial results. In the fourth quarter, the annual income increased due to an increase in operating
income and bank interest income,

In the financial year under review, excluding the allocation of 5% of net profit to the Workers'
Participation and Welfare Fund and including the profit of the associate company Omera Fuels
Limited, the net profit before income tax stands Tk 552.12 crore. After allocation to the income tax.
the net profit after income tax is Tk 441,67 crore, which 1s Tk 100.81 crore or 29.57% more than the
previous year, Similarly, in the financial year 2023-2024, the earnings per share was Tk 40.00, which
is Tk 9.13 more than the previous vear's Tk 30.87. The company's net assets per share as of June 30,
2024 is Tk 228.61, which 1s Tk 23.12 or 11.25% higher than Tk 205.49 as of June 30, 2023. The
company’s net assel value per share have increased due to the increase in profit from bank deposits.

===n .
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E =%
T=ET | PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND PROFIT AFTER TAX FOR LAST 5 YEARS

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
B before tax 266,180 26026 #38.39 A32.66
® after tax 200180 2014 186,34 346,86 44167

Transactions with relat arties:

Transactions with related parties of Jamuna Oil Company Limited have been stated in the notes no.
2.11 and 36 to the audited financial statements for the year 2023-2024 enclosed herewith.

Investment:

Investment in Associate Company:

Jamuna Oil Company Limited signed an agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limited with
regard to form joint venture company “Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL)" on 26 July, 1998.
Jamuna (il Company Limited invested a total tune of Tk. 8.77 crore against 25% share in the
company. Subsequently, Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL) has been renamed as Omera Fuels
Limited (OFL). The company (JOCL) has 25% ownership in Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) against
investment of Tk. 8.77 crore as 87,70,000 shares of Tk. 10.00 cach. Subsequently. in the financial
year 2018-2019, JOCL invested another 10 ¢rore against 50,00,000 right share (@ tk. 20 per share
including premium @ Tk. 10. As a result, the company's total investment stands at Tk 18.77 crore. At
the end of the year the investment with profit of the company at OFL was Tk.19,62,95,193 (Notes to
the Audited Accounts no: 5.4) after adjusting profit of OFL., Net Asset Value (NAV) of each share of
OFL was Tk. 64.66 each as per audited financial accounts ended on 30 June, 2024.

Accounts related to imvestments in Omera Fuel Limited (OFL} have been prepared under equity
method in the financial year 2023-2024 as JOCL has 25% share in OFL. Omera Fuels Limited (OFL)
carncd net profit after tax of Tk.29,44.898,00 for the year ended on 30 June 2024 and hence 25%
profit i.e. Tk.7,36.225.00 has been adjusted with the profit of this company.

Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) has invested in its subsidiary companies. Tk. 96.43 crore in Omera Tank
Terminal Limited against 99.99% shares, Tk. 1,40 crore in Omera Logistics Limited against 20%
shares, Tk, 25 lac in Omera Chemicals Limited against 25% Shares and Tk. 30 lakh against 15%
shares in Omera Elysium Limited. The land for termunal installation owned by Omera Tank Terminal
Limited has been acquired by the Chittagong Port Authority (CPA) and CPA allotted land elsewhere,
where the new Tank Terminal was constructed, Revenue of Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) is expected
to be increased with the start of full-fledged business activities of Omera Logistics Limited, Omera
Chemicals Limitedand Omera Elysium Limited.

e =]
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i in Si
Jamuna Oil Company Limited signed an agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limited with
regard 10 form joint venture company “Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL)” on 26 July, 1998,
Jamuna Oil Company Limited invested a total tune of Tk. 877.00 Lakh against 25% shares in the
company. Subsequently the company has been renamed as MJL Bangladesh Ltd. MJL Bangladesh
Limited released an PO valued at Tk, 40.00 (forty) crore and was listed with the Dhaka and
Chittagong Stock Exchange in September 2011, The sharcholding position of the company at MJL
Bangladesh Limited fell to 19.45% after the issue of shares of Tk. 40,00 (Tk.4,00,00,000 shares at a
price of Tk.10 each) crore.

MJL Bangladesh Limited started commercial praduction on 0% May, 2003, Since inception to 30
June, 2024 JOCL earned cash dividend of Tk. 285.93 crore and 5,28.51.900 nos. bonus shares from
MJL Bangladesh Ltd. On June 30, 2024 the total number of shares, including bonus shares, owned by
the Jamuna Qil Company. stood at 6.16,21.900 shares of Tk, 10.00 each. Market value of the
aforesaid 6,16,21,900 shares @ Tk. 78.60 per share stood at Tk. 484,34,81,340.00 as on 30 June
2024, MJL Bangladesh Limited approved 50% cash dividend for the financial year ended June 30,
2023. According to the declared dividends. the company has eamed Tk. 30.81,09,500.00 as cash
dividend in the financial year 2023-2024. In addition, MJL Bangladesh Limited has announced a cash
dividend of 52% for the financial year ending June 30, 2024, As a result, the company will earn Tk.
32.04,33,880.00 as cash dividend in the financial year 2024-2025.

Share Capital Structure of the Company TAKA

Authorized Capital:

30,00.00.000 ordinary shares of Th: [0 ¢ach
Paid-U'p Capital:

11,04, 24,600 Ordinary Shares of Th. 10 cach

FO0,00,00.000,00
11042, 46,000.00

Classification of Sharcholders :

Sharchalding position as on 30 June 2024
N
Partivulars Nﬂ_mif " ” %
) Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation [ 6,63 46,780 6(L08
by} Instinutions (Finaneial & Others) 243 3,51.23.845 3181
Local 240) A5, 16,613 31T
Foreign 3 107,232 1
¢ Individuals 7362 §9.53,975 .11
Local 7,297 89.15.516 .07
Mon-Resident Bangladeshis 62 37.262 0.03
Foreign 3 1,197 0.01
Total : 7,6l 11,04.24.600 Tt
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Shareholding positing as on 30 June 2024

u_m._——\\ 003 _~0m

= Baryladesh Patrolews Corporatoen (G0.08%]
= Irigtitutbion (Lol T31.7 150

Insaiuitions [Forsgn] (6,15

* Individuels fLocall BOTH)
o Mon-Resicdert Bangladeshis [003%
o Individuils (Forssgn) (0018}

Financial Results & Appropriation:

ay  Financial results:

Net Profitbefore Fncome Tax 2.97.275.00

Provision for Income Tax 119.45.60,850.00
Net Profit after Income Tax 441,67.36.425.00
Balance of undistributed profit of the previous year 255,28,57.705.00
Profit available for distribution 696,95.94,130.00

by Recommendation for appropriation:

Particulars 2023-2024

1504% Cash Dividend on share capital of 1 10,42 46,000, 163.63,69, 000,00

Uindistributed balarce carried forward 331,32,25,130.00

Total = 6596,95,94, 130,00
Dividend:

Considering the interests of respected shareholders, reviewing current vear's activities. future plans
and capital expenditures, the Board of Directors recommended a dividend of 150% per share for the
financial year 2023-2024 that is Tk.15.00 per share. The payment of dividend will require
Tk.165.63,69.000.00 in the year 2024-2025. The Company has not declared any stock dividend for
the financial year 2023-2024 as an interim dividend,

DMIVIDEND PER SHARE FOR LAST SYEARS

L JHp 02 b T 5-34 | Praposeal)
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Pavments to the Government Excheguer:

Hem wise statement of contribution to Government exchequer for the year 2023-2024 and 202 2-2023 are as under;

Takiin Lakh
Financial Year 2023-2024 2022-2023
Vilue Added Tax S06.66 325.5%
Income Tax 1235801 11.021.04
Dividend (BPC) BO25.08 7.961.61
Others F39.19 41496
Total 21.838.94 19,924.20)

During the year 2023-2024, the company deposited a total of Tk. 21.828.94 lakh in Government
exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Income Tax, Dividend (BPC) and others. In the last
20022-2023 financial year the amount was Tk 19,923.20 lakh.

‘T==| Payment of The National Exchequer for Last 5 Years

25000 - S —
21828.94
9423
20000 Lt
3547 14510.35
15000 141554 1448454
10000
IL AL ‘ IL tL l
U —
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 zﬂzj 24
B VAT B lcome Tax B Dividend (BPC) W Others B Total
Corporate Governance:

The company has been trying its best to improve the standard of corporate management by taking
necessary steps. Jamuna Oil Company Limited is pledge bound to adopt necessary measures of good
governance abiding by all prevailing rules & regulations and as consequence of these efforts, e-filing &
e-tendering have been introduced under e-governance programme. As the Company is enlisted with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., the financial statements and
shareholding report have been submitted to the concerned authorities in time. Compliance Reports as per
SEC notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ADMIN/80 dated 03-06-2018 and other operational
& financial information are attached here for yvour kind information (Annexure A, B, C, [-IV).

Board Meeting & R . f the Di .
The Board meets regular basis to discharge its responsibilities. Number of Board Meeting held in
2023-2024 and the attendance & Remuneration of its Director shown in annexure-IL

C Social R ibili

Jamuna Ol Company Limited as a state-owned company performs various social activities according
to the corporate social responsibility (CSR) policy. The company has provided a total of Tk.
38.57.200.00 as grant to the Medical, Winter clothing distribution. Madrasas, Mosques, Orphanages
and Temple under CSR activities during the financial year 2023-2024. Similar social responsibility
activities will continue in the future.
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Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

In order to evaluate the quality and quantity of the performance svstem, Amnual Performance
Agreement has been introduced in the light of government guidelines. Under this, various meetings,
online/offline training workshops, progress review and report evaluation programs have been
organized throughout the year for the implementation of the agreement executed by the company with
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation for the year 2023-2024, As a result, most of the parts of Annual
Performance Agreements have been achieved. About B9.5% of the total target has been achieved in
both the strategic objectives and the governance and reform activities. 100% target is expected to be
achieved in the coming years,

1 s (R ..} =

Under the government's directive, a coordinated action plan has been formulated to implement the
national integrity strategy at the company level. An officer has been appointed as the focal point for
the implementation of the national integrity strategy. An integrity committee has been formed in the
company to implement the national integrity strategy. Meetings have been conducted by focal point
with participation of stakeholders. In addition, other action plans, including e-governance.
simplification of innovative initiatives and services, strengthening accountability, monitoring and
evaluation are under the integrity strategy, The management authority of the company has provided
all the necessary guidance for the proper implementation of the activities mentioned 1n the integrity
stratepy. According to evaluation of action plan of National Integrity Strategy the company achieved
about 100% performance in the financial year 2023-2024,

During this year, the company maintained a cordial and peaceful environment for labour relations.
According to the Bangladesh Labour Law, the workers' various demands are settled through bilateral
agreements after two years. A bi-annual agreement is in process between the company authority and
the Jamuna Oil Company Labour Union for the years 2023 & 2024, The management authority of the
company has always sought o take various measures to enhance the internal efficiency of the
company's manpower, improve their performance and work environment. Due to the good relations
between the officers and staffs/workers, the company will be able to make further progress in the
future.

Human Resource Development:

Skilled, capable and dedicated human resources are very important for the development of the
organization. The company has a number of skilled human resources to carry out comprehensive
activities related to the distribution and marketing of fuel oil throughout the country, including fuel
oil handling, storage, safety and security assurance. Other necessary steps have been taken including
participation in training and workshops in the country and abroad to further improve the quality of
human resources, This year. a total of 223 trainees (officers-employees) participated in various types
of training and workshops within the country. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and Bangladesh
Petroleum Institute have made special contribution in this regard.

Envi p . 1 welf

To protect the environment, trees have been planted at the company's Main Installations and Depots.
This year. various entertainment programs like banquets, sports, cultural events ete. have been
organized. The company observes various national days with great importance. On the other hand,
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prizes were distributed among the children of the employees for good academic results to encourage
them to do even better in future. Company authorities have always been vigilant to ensure that river
pollution or any other type of environmental pollution does not occur due to fuel oil transport
activities and have ensured infrastructural facilities in this respect.

Explanation Pertaini lit R .

In the audit report for the financial year ended on June 30, 2024, observations were made by the
Jomnt-Auditor on 4 subjects namely, confirmation and reconciliation of accounts with related party
transaction, trade receivables, fixed assets register, and bhumi namzari. These issues were presented
separately in the board meeting. According to the decision of the board, necessary steps are being
taken up in the regard.

Audit Committee:
An audit committee was formed in accordance with the provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission. The purpose of the formation of the Audit Committee 15 to develop the
Company's internal financial control system and to inform the Board of Directors about updated
finaneial mmformation of the company. Audit committee meetmgs were held to analyse the annual
budget, quarterly and annual financial reports of the company, and such reports were presented by the
audit committee to the company's board of directors. The Audit Committee has been given full
authority to examine the financial and other matters of the Company. A total of 05 meetings of the
Audit Committee were held in the financial year 2023-2024. Quarterly, hall=yearly, annual financial
reports and other reports are examined and reviewed in that meeting. The audit committee report is
included in the annual report of the company.

ir an in n
One-third of the directors retire on the basis of seniority at the Annual General Meeting, in
accordance with the rules of Articles 139, 140, 141 and 143 of this Company's Articles of Association.
In this general meeting, Director Mr. M A Akmall Hossain Azad, Mr. Kabir Mahmood and Engr.
Shaikh Al Amin will retire from the board of directors. Director Mr. M A Akmall Hossain Azad, Mr.
Kabir Mahmood and Engr. Shaikh Al Amin are cligible for re-election and therefore they are
proposed to re-elect.
As per letter No. 28.00.0000.021.44.001.24. 98, dated 26 November 2024 of Energy and Mineral
Resources Division of the Minmistry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources Mr. Shankar Prasad
Dev. former Additional Secretary was replaced by Mr. Saleh Ahmed Khasru, a Columnist, Poet and
Social Worker and Ms, Kaosar Zahura, former Additional Secretary in place of Mr. Shamsuddoha,
former Joint Secretary are nominated as Independent Directors. The board of directors of the
company has appointed the two independent directors subject to the approval of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission, After receiving the approval of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission. the appointment has been presented for approval to the shareholders in the
next Annual General Meeting,
Brief resumed and other information of the Directors are shown in the pageno 12 to 16

Nomination an nerati 3 it N

Nomination and remuneration committee (NRC) has been formed as per corporate governance code
of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notified vide notification no.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ ADMIN/80 dated 03-06-2018. Only 01 meeting of NRC was held in
the financial year 2023-2024. The NRC report is included in the annual report of the company.
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Appointment of Auditors:

The present external auditors of the company M/s Shafiq Basak & Co., Chartered Accountants and
M/s Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.. Chartered Accountants are retiring at this meeting. M/s Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants are eligible for re-appointment and wish to be
re-appointed for not having completed 3 (three) years as auditors of the company. M/s Shafiq Basak
& Co., Chartered Accountants are not eligible for re-appointment for having completed 3 (three)
years as auditors. Therefore, in view of BPC's nomination the sharcholders will approve the
appointment of M/s Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants and M M Rahman & Co.,
Chartered Accountants as joint-external auditors at the existing fee at Tk. 3,50,000.00 (Three lakh
fifty thousand) subject to equal distribution to hold office till the next Annual General Meeting.

The Board of the Company has approved the appointment of M/s Malimud Sabuj & Co., Chartered
Accountants for certification on compliance of corporate governance code for the year 2024-2025 as
per related clause of corporate governance code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) notified vide notification no, BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ADMIN/S0 dated 03-06-2018
at (excluding VAT) Tk.22.000.00 M/s Mahmud Sabuj & Co. Chartered Accountants will be appointed
by the shareholders to carry out their responsibilities upto the next Annual General Meeting with a fee
(excluding VAT) Tk. 22,000.00 { Twenty two thousand) only.

To be a part of the implementation of Digital Bangladesh and to modernize day-to-day activities of
the company, the process of setting up computerized automation system is in progress. Installation of
computer network has been completed by this time for computerized accounting system and to bring
other activities under networking system. Company’s Head Office at Agrabad Chattogram, Main
Installation at Patenga, Chattogram, and Regional Sales Office of Dhaka, Fatullah Depot, Daulatpur
depot, Baghaban depot, Chandpur depot, Sylhet depot and Bhairab Bazar depot have come under this
networking system. The processes are going on to bring all depots and all regional offices of Jamuna
Oil Company Limited under the computerized networking system. The company has introduced
e-filing and e-tendering under e-governance programme. The Company is now taking the advantages
of internel system for its day to day business by using the internet at its Head Office in Chattogram,
Liaison Office in Dhaka and different depots across the country, The company has a plan to introduce
E-Commerce system in future, The Company has installed its own website and 1t i1s being updated
regularly.

Company’s operational capability and storage capacity have been increased by construction &
renovation of storage tanks at various depots by expanding other operational facilities in
consideration with the increase of future demand. Foundation and bottom plate renovation of storage
tank no-1 of Barisal depot, foundation renovation of storage tank no-02, bund wall of two tanks,
drainage system and oil-waler separator in tank farm area. Reconstruction of main road mside
Chandpur Depot. Sylhet Depot Jetty Renovation Work. Also, CCTV installation and monitoring
system has been introduced at Fatulla, Daulatpur, Chandpur, Baghabari, Srimangal, Rangpur, Barisal
and Bhairab Bazar depots to strengthen the company's security system.
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lakh Taka.

Jomuma Office Bhabin Constraction project 2nd phase=3rd o 20th Toor, Dhaka (as per 2nd revised DEF). 2218745
Palrun Yetty located in frontof the Mam  Instal lation ineluding all cengvation works with extension of LT -3 and pipe 241000
line extension work from *LJ=3" o [0)-3"

| F[.'E:;h]'lft':."aE?u'S;”J-:"uén'm"d“d:'.fﬁ.-ﬂ;é"énrh:iur mutemation syatern warks of Main Installations of three il 1, A0, 00
marketing companies | Padma. Mephna, Jamna ). (one thivd of Tamuma)
Feasihility study. design and drawing works for 3% depot automation svstem works of  three ol marketing 6.361.00
companies [Padma, Meghie, Jamuna). (e third of Jamema ) |
Electrical Renovation work of Company s Mam Installation, Chattogram 233.00
Construction of dicse] storage tanks of S000 MT capacity st Fatullah Depaot. 97322
Renovation works ol Famlla Depiot Tank no-22 4733
Supply, Instal latiom, Testing and Commissioning works of internal oating roal and breather valve at storage tnnk 15790
mo-22 af Main Installation including calibrarion work.
Fire Hydrant Type Fire Fighting  System Design, Engimeening, Supply, Instal lation, Testing and Commissioning I87.00
works al Chandpuar Depisl
Fire Hydrant Tvpe Fire Fighting Svstem Design, Engineering, Supply, Instal lntion, Testing ond Commissioning 22120
wirrks at Svlhel Depol
Walkway and Unloading Paint R.C.C Pavement construction work of Baghabari Depot Tank Farm Area 26.59
Instal lation and Commissioning work of room construction 500 KV A Generator ( Ineluding Foreign Canopi and .50
ATE)cable & Earthing Supply of Company's Paulatpur Depot
Ansar Barrucks Extension and Benovation work of Daolatpar Dhepot. 3459
Renovation work floating dump Barge -5 of Jhal akathi Depot. 29.04
Daulatpur Depot Tank lorry Filling Aren Hard Standing Reconstruction Work, 9105
Tank lorry Filling Guntry Renovation and Hard Standing Reconstruetion works at Barisal Depot. 18364

Future development plan:

7 Automation conversion of three oil marketing companies (Padma, Meghna, Jamuna) in the
Main Installation Patenga.

@ Construction of a Furnace Oil Storage Tank with a capacity of 5,000 M. Tons to increase the
storage capacity in the Main Installation.

T Construction of total 4 storage tanks including two with capacity of 6,500, 10,000 and 12,000
M. Tons to increase the storage capacity in the Main Installation.

O Modemization of firefighting facilities and cable renovation in Main Installations and Depots.

™  Establish and control medern security technology with all major depots to strengthen
monitoring activities.

M Automation conversion of 39 depots of three oil marketing companies (Padma, Meghna,
Jamuna).

7 Taking up and implementing financially profitable projects on unused land in different parts of
the country owned by the company.

1 Electrical Renovation work in Jamuna Bhaban.
3  Modemization of fire-fighting facilities at Barishal, Srimangal and Rangpur depots.

T Reconstruction of filling gantry, construction of hard standing and drainage system at Sylhet
Depot.

M Construction of full depot at convenient location of Jhalakathi district by purchasing land
instead of barge depot in Jhalakathi.
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T Automation of all regional offices/ depot fuel o1l management, sales and accounting activities
of the company.

M Undertake development activities for the use of advanced information technology in the
day-to-day operations of the company.

M Undertaking a project to set up a fully new depot at Bhairab Bazar.

J

Construction of 2 (Two) 300 MT Storage Tanks for Bhairab Bazar Depot for Ist Class
Petroleum Octane Storage, Transfer and Expansion of Pump House and Filling Gantry.

T Construction of wagon shed, renovation of filling gantry, purchase and mstallation of internal
floating roof of tank no.15 at Daulatpur Depot.

M Construction of permanent depot on the bank of Shitalakshya River in Rupganj of Narayanganj
district.

3 Construction of permanent depot instead barge depot of Sachna Bazar in Sunamganj.

M Construction of hard standing, installation of 250 KVA sub-station supply and repair of filling
gantry at Chandpur Depot.

The Board of Directors hope that, the company’s business activities and income will increase
remarkably after implementation of development projects in progress and future plans, especially
Jamuna Bhaban, Dhaka and Paltun Jetty LJ-3 projects.

The business of the company will face enormous challenges due to the creation of opportunities for
production and marketing of fuel il at the private level. Demand for kerosene is steadily decliming
due to increased power supply. Due to the gradual increase in oil imports by the public/private power
plants under their management, the use of LNG in power generation will be increased. As a result,
demand for [hesel and Furnace oil will decrease. As the business of lube and grease, LPG and
bitumen are increasing at the private level, the marketing of these products 18 facing a direct
challenge. However, in the context of continuous growth of economic activities of the country, it will
be possible to tackle the marketing risk of the product by increasing the company's well-established
sales network and applying appropriate strategies. Details about risk factors are stated in the note no
2.34 1o the audited financial statements.

The company is linancially solvent and hence there is no need to borrow. Besides. the financial
position of the company is improving day by day and there is no need for working capital as the main
marketable products are supplied by BPC on credit. Products are sold subject to cash receipts and
therefore the company has no nisk of liqudity or debt. In addition, the risk of foreign exchange
pricing is not applicable as the company does not import any product directly from abroad.

Future Erg;gggt:

Many projects have already been implemented by the company. Several development projects are
under implementation and future plans for implementing more development projects have been
undertaken. As a result, the management efficiency of the company will improve. In our country
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economic activities and communication systems are increasing rapidly, With the improvement and
modemization of the marketing network and the adoption of appropriate strategies, sales are expected
to be increased in the future. The company has plans to increase revenue in the future by taking
necessary measures in the marketing of new conventional Auto Gas. If the jetty expansion and
renovation works are implemented, the company's product handling and other operating income will
increase, resulting in an increase in the operating sector income in the future. The implementation of
the Jamuna office building construction project, Dhaka (2nd phase - 3rd to 20th floor) will increase
the rental income from that building. Besides, the reserves of the company are gradually increasing
and the financial position is improving day by day. With proper fund management returns from
financial guins and income from imvestment are expected to be increased day by day. As a result. there
will be no problem in maintaining this company as a going concern.

Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors 15 expressing gratitude to the esteemed sharcholders for extending their
whole-hearted co-operation, advices and support. 1, on behalf of the Board of Directors would like to
take this opportunity to express gratitude and thanks to the Energy and Mineral Resources Division
of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources including other ministries, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation and its subsidiaries. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ceommission,
Dhaka & Chattogram Stock Exchange, the Joint Stock Companies & Firms, MJL Bangladesh
Limited, Omera Fuels Limited, Banks and all other related Government, Semi-Government, related
autonomous and Non-Government organizations for their continued support and assistance in
achieving company’s performance. | would like to express thanks and gratitude to all Dealers.
Agents/Distributors and all other customers of the company for their valuable support and
contribution,

I especially express thanks and congratulations to all employees of all levels of the company for their
untired hard work and sincere effort without which the success of the company could not be achieved.
Finally, I express sincere gratitude to the valued shareholders for their support and confidence n the

management of the company

In fine, I pray to Allah - the Almighty for day by day prosperity and development of Jamuna Oil
Company Limited.

Thanks and gratitude to all of you once again, Allah Hafez

{On behalf of the board

’
2l W&wﬁ“"‘

(M A Akmall Hossain Azad)
Chairman
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Annexure-A
[ As per condition No. 1{5)(xxvi)]

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Dute:05 November, 2024

The Board of Directors
Jamuna Oil Company Limited
JamunaBhaban. 5k. Mujib Road.
Agrabad C/A.Chattogram.

Subject : Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Dear Sirs,

Purspant tw  the condition No.l(3)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notfication

No-BSEC/CMRRCD/2006- 1 58/207/Admin/80, Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the

Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Jamuna Oil Company Limited for the year ended on 30" June 2024
have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any
departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

{2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably
and fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records:

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted continuous audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed: and

(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements 1s appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-

(i)  We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30" June 2024 and that 1o the
best of our knowledge and belief:
(a)these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading:
(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s aftairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
(ii) Therefore. to the best of knowledge and belief. no trunsactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the
company s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely vours, \

/Yo
P ;
(Md. Jashim Uddin) {(Mustafa Qudrat -1- Elahi)
DGM (Finance ) Managimg Director
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
INPACT
Sclution_Begins THAMATISHAL

W alTiiim

Report to the Shareholders of
Jamuna Qil Company Limited
On
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
For the year ended on 30 June 2024

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Govemance Code by Jamuna Oil
Company Limited for the year ended on 30 June 2024. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/admin/80, dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Comrission,

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited fo the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management In ensuring compliance to the condifions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is 3 scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corperate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.,

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and
after due scruting and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinian:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the above-mantioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission.

(b} The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BS5) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as raquired by
this Code,

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies Act,
1884, the securities laws and other relevant laws: and

(d} The Governance of the company is satisfactory,

Chattogram, For and on behalf of
Dated: 15 January 2025 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Arafat Kamal FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 1184

Principal Offica - Parameent Hesgels (T Fooe- G2, 2501, Bas Cuiven Rosd, Porans Patan Dt 1000 Tol - <R8 00! Z20580443 47172058 Mob: (7518 27T, 07550 U176 Emai | niogristd com, moshaiag greaicon
Branch Office (Dihaka) : High Tower (7o Floor), U Mehakhal C/A Daia-1212. Tel ¢ +38 02 48814382, Mob - 01574 204705, 01820 11976 Emailt mio@rmabd. oo, mmadhaka Sgmall com
Bramch Office {Chamogram| : 4-Madina Towsr, fth flot), B/ES, Agrabad C/, Chatlegrim-4100. Tal - #5307 113125014 Mob - DWRTA 13750 09819 235208 S=ail - misigdirraicd.com, mmacigfigral com
Web ; wow.rmald com
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Annexure-C
[As per condition Mo. 1{5){xxvii)]
Status of compliance with the conditions impozed by the Commission's Notification No.
BSEC/ICMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/B0 dated June 03, 2018 issued under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:;

{Report under Condition No. 3)

Compliance Status
{Put + in the

Condition appropriate column)

Remarks

Title

Complied

Not
Complied

(it any)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1(1)

Size of the Board of Directors

The total number of members of a company's
Board of Directors (herasinafter refarred 1o as
“"Board™) shall not be less than 5 (five) and
more than 20 (twenty).

1(2)

Independent Directors

H2)=)

At least 2(two) directors or one-fifth (1/5) of the
total number of directors in the company's
Board, whichever is higher, shaill bea
indapendent directors; any fraction shaill be
considered to  the next integer or whole
numbear for calculating numbear of indepandent
director{s);

y

2B

Withoul contravention of any provision of any
ather faws, for the purpose of this clause, an
“independent director’ means a director-

Who aither does nol hold any sharae in the
company or holds less than one percent (1%)
sharas: of the otal paid-up shares of the
COMPany;

T{2)(b)i)

Who is nol a sponsor of the company or is not
connected with the company’'s any sponsar ar
director or nominated director or shareholder
of the company or any of ils associatas,. sistar
concems, subsidlaries and parents or holding
antities who holds one percent (1%) or mors
shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family relationship
and his or her family membars also shall not
hold above mentioned shares in the company;

T2k )iy

Who has nol been an execulive of the
company In immediately preceding 2 (twa)
financial vears;

T(2)(biiv)

Who does not have any other relationship,
whather pecuniary or otherwise, wilh the
company or its subsidiary or associated
companies;

TL2WB)(v)

Wheo is not a member or TREC (Trading Right
Entitlernant Certificate) holder, director or
aofficer of any slock exchange;

{2 bviy

Wha is not 8 shareholdar, director excepting
independent director or officer of any member
or TREC holder of stock exchange or an
intermediary of the capital market;

W

Te2i(byiviiy

Wha is not a partner or an execulive or was
nol a partner or an executive during the
precading 3 (three) vears of the concermed
company's statutory audit firm or audit firm
engaged in internal audit services or audit firm
conducting special audit o professional
certifying compliance of this Code;

1(2 )b ){viil)
T2} biix)
T2)b)i=]

(56

Who Is not Independent director [n more than S

(five) listed companies;

Who has nol been reported as a defaulter in
the latest Credit Information Bureaw {(CIB)
repart of Bangladesh Bank for non-payment of
any loan or advance or obligation to a bank or
a financial institution; and

Who has not been convicted for a criminal
| offence involving moral turpitude;

)
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Condition
Mo.

Compliance Status
{(Put v in the
appropriate column)

Title

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

12)e)

The indepandent director{s) shall be appolnted
by the PBoard and approved by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meaeting
(&G

Provided that the Beoard shall appaoint the
indepandent directar, subject to prior consent
of the Commission, after due consideration of
recommeandation  of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the
COmpany,

(2 Hd)

The posl of independent direclor(s) cannol
ramain vacant for mara than 90 (ninety) davs;

e

T2)(e)

The tenure of office of an independant director
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which
may he extended for 1 (ona) tenure anly:

S} E—

1(3)a)

Qualification of Independent Director

Independeaent director shall ba a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compllance with financial laws, regulatory
requirements and corporate laws and can
make meaningful contribution o the business;

&

T3UEI(E)

Business Leader who iz or was a promoter or
director of an unlisted company having
minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 milllon
or any listed company or a member of any
national or international chamber of commerce
or registarad business association; or

3 Wi

T3 b))

TEMBKiv)

whiere he or she iz in servics) or gt
University Teacher who has educational

Corporate Leader who is or was a top-lewvel
exaecutive not lower than Chief Executive
Dfficer or Managing Director or Deputy
Managing Direclor or Chief Financial Officer ar
Head of Finance or Accounts or Company
Secretary or Head of Intemal Audit and
Caompllance or Head of Legal Service or a
candidate  with equivalent position of an
unlisted company having minlmum paid up
capital of Tk, 100.00 milion or of a listed
Lompany, of T —— i
Former or existing official of govermnmment or
statutory or autonomous or regulatory body in
the position not below 5th Grade of the
national pay scale. who has at |east
educational background of bachelor degree In
economice or commearce or business or law!
Provided that In case of appointment of
existing officlal as Independent director, it
requires  clearance  from  the organization

background in Economics or Commerce ol
Business Studies or Law, or

|

et
applicable

ANV

Professional who is of was an advocate
practicing at least in the High Court Division of
Bangladesh Supreme Courl or a Charlered
Accountant or Cost and Manageameanl
Accountanl or Chartered Financial Analysl or
Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified
Fublic Accountant or Chartered Managerment
Accountant or Chartered Secratary ar
equivalent gqualification;

Mot
applicable

1(3)e)

T(3)d)

The Independant director shall have at least 10

{ten) years of experences 0 oany  fisld

mentloned Inclavse by, |
In special cases, the aboyve gualifications or

experiences may be relaxed subject to prior

approval of the Commission.

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managiyf

Executive Officer

T4 )aE)

The positions of the Chalrperson of the Board
and the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief
Execitive Officer (CEQO) of the company shall

be filled by different individuals;

|' :
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The Managing Director (MD) andior Chief
1(4)(b) Executive Officer (CEQ) of a listed company

shall not hold the same position in another
listed company,

The Chairparsan of the Board shall be elocted
{4y from among the non-executive directors of the )
eompany;, o

The Board shall clearly define respective roles
and responsibilities of the Chairperson and tha
Managing Director andfar Chilal Executive
In the absence of the Chalrperson of the
Board, the remaining membears may elect one
ol themsealvas from non-aexeculive directors as
1)) Chairparson  for that particular Board's
meeting; the reason of absence of the regular
Chairparson shall be duly recorded in the
minutas.

T{4h(d)

Mot
applicable

1({5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

1(5)(1) An Cindustry  outlook and possible  fulure J

devalopmeants in the industny;
15l The sogmeant-wise or product-wise
parfarmance:

Rizks and concerns including internal and :
(S )(hi) extemalrisk factors, threat to sustainakbility and W
nagative: impact on anvironmeant, f any;

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
15w} Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin, whera o
applicable;

A discussion on continuity of any extraardinary Mt
actlvities and their implications (gain or Inss); applicable
A detalled discussion on related party
transactions along with a statement showing
1(5)(wi) amount, nature of related party, natura of A
transactions and basis of transactions of all
related party transactons;
A statement of utilization of proceeds raised Mot
(50w ) through public issues, rights issues and/or any
other Instruments,

TS5

applicable

An  explanation if the financial results
deteriorate after the company goes for Initdal Mot

Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Oifering applicable
(RPO). Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.;

1(5)(viil)

An explanationon any . significant variance that Mo significant
OECUTS betweaear Quartarly Financial Varance
1(S)ix) perfarmances and Annual Financial oGoLurred
Statements; during the
Veadr

A statement of remuneration paid to the o

15 (x) directors including independant directors;

A statement that the financial statements
prepared by the management of the issuer
1S (%) company present Tairly itz state of: affairs, the b
result of its operations, cash flows and
changes in eguity.

(53 (xli) A statement that proper books of account of ,
the Issuer company have been maintained;

A statement thal appropriale accounting
policies have been consistently applied In )
V(5 =iii) preparation of the financial statements and N
that the accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment;

A statement that International  Accounting
Standards (IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
{5 xiv) Bangladesh, have bear followed ol o
preparation of the financial statements and any
departure there fromm has been adeguately
disclosed,
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TS )(=v)

A statement that the system of internal control
iz sound in design and has been effactively
implemanted and monitored;

{5 M)

A statement that minorily shareholders have
been protecied from abusive aclions by, or in
the interest of, controlling shareholders acting
either directly or indirecily and have effective
means of redress;

TS xvit)

A slatement that there is no significant doubt
upon the issuer company's ability to continue
as a going concern, if the issuer company is
not considered to be a going concam, the fact
along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

o

V(S mviii)

An explanation that significant deviations from
the last vear's operating results of the iIssuer
company shall be highlighted and the reasons
theraof shall be explainad;

1(5){xix)

1{5)(xx)

TS Hx=xi)

| be summarized,

& statement where key ocperating and financial
data of at least preceding & (fiva) vears shall

An explanation on the reasons ifthe issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash or
stock) for the year;

Board's statement lo the effect that no bonus |

share or stock dividend has been or shall be
declared as Interim dividend:

[The

| 150%

Company
declared
cash dividend

1(5 3 {xxil)

The total number of Board meestings held
during the year and attendance by each
director;

")

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number
{along with name-wise details where stated below) held by:

aof shares

(5 )(xxiii (@)

Farent or Subsidiary or Associated
Companiesand olther related parties (namae -
wise detalls),

)

1(5)(xxiit){b)

Directors, Chief Executive Offlcer, Company
Secretary, Chiel Financial Officer, Head of
Internal  Audit and Compliance and their
spouses and minor children ({(name-wise
details):

(B i ja)

Executivesand

108 (=i j{d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or
more voting interest in the company (name-
wise delalls);

{5 xxiviia)

A brief resurne of the director;

1(8)(xxiv)(b)

Nature of his or her expertise
functional areas:

in specific

15[ xxivi(c)

MNames of companies Inwhich the person also
holds the directorship and the membership of
committess of the Board,

TS )aiv)ia)

Accounting policles and estimation  for

preparation of financial statements;

T (5w ) (b}

Changes In  accounting policies and
estimation. if any. clearly describing the effect
on financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes:

Mot
applicable

LG e T R

Comparative analysis (including effects  of
inflation} of financial performance orresults and
financial position aswell as cash flows for
current financial year withimmediately
praceding five years explaining reasons
theraeof;

)

TS H0axvid)

Compare such financial perfformance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows
with the peer industry scenario;
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1{E)(mnvi{e)

' Briefly explain the financlal and economic
| scenario of the country and the globe;

4

e

Risks and concems issues relaled (o lhe
fimancial statements, explaining such risk and
concerms miligation plan of the company;

1(Sieviig)

Future plan or projection or forecast for
companys  operaltion, performance and
financial position, with justification thereof, i.e..
actual position shall be explained to the

- shareholders in the next AGHKM;

-\I

{5 ) (300w}

Declaration or certification by the CEOQ and the
CFO to the Board as required under condition
Mo, 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A;

T(S)0exvii)

The report as well as cedificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as
required under condilion Noe, 8 shall
bedisclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-
C,

(5 ) (xxviil)

1(6}

The Direclors” report to the shareholder does
not reguire to include the business strategy or
technical specifllcation related 1o producls or

_services, which have business confidentiality.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board mastings
and record the minutes of the meetings as well
as keep required books and records in line
with the provisionsoftherelevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (B53) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered  Secretarias of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so faras those
standards are not inconsistent with any
condltion of this Code,

17

Code of Conduct for the Chairpaerson, other
Dfficer

Board mam

bers and Chief Executive

1{7)a)

Tha Board shall lay down a code of conduct,
based on the recommendation of the
Momination and Remuneration Committes
(NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairpersan
of the Board, other board members and Chiaf
Exeautive Officer of the company;

W7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the
NMRC shall be posted on the website of the
company including, among others, prudent
conduct and behavior, confidentiality, conflict
of interest; compliance with laws, rules and
regulations; prohibition of insider trading;
relationship with environment, employees,
customers and suppliers; and independency.

GOVERNANCE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

2(a)

Provisions relating to the compaosition of the
Board of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the Board of
the subsidiary company;

JOF

2{b}

At least 1 (one) independent director on the
Board of the holding company shall be a
director on the Board of the subsidiary
company,

hartered \ =2

no subsidiary

CL have

2(c)

| B0

The minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for review
at the following Board meeting of the holding

LCOMPATTY,

3(c &
%Amnunh e

Q
Wiubsldiary

Co
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20d)

Z(e)

| company also;

The minutas of the respective Board meaeting
ol the holding company shall state that they
have rfeviewead the affairs of the subsidiary

JOEL have
i subsidiary
o

The Audit Committes of tha holding COmpany
ehall also review the linancial statements, in
paricular the investments made by thea
subsidiary company.

3

MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) OR GHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), HEAD OF

31

EXECUTIVE
INTERMNAL AUDIT AND

JONZL have
no subsidiary
Zo.

OFFICER

(CEOQ). CHIEF
COMPLIANCE

Aﬂpniﬂtrﬂﬂﬂt

S pa)

31w}

The: Board shall appaint a Managing Director
(MDD orChief Executive Officer {(CEQ). a
Company Secretary (C5), a Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) and a Head of ntermal Aodit acd
Complance (HIAC);

The positions of the Managing Director (WMD)
arChiet Executive Officer (CEOQ), Company
Sacretlary (C5), Chiel Financial CQMicer (CFO)
and Head of Intermal Audit and Compliance
(HIAC)H shall e filled by differsnt Individusis;

3(1)c)

S M)

_proportionately;

The MD orCECQ, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any executive position
in any other company at the samse timea:
Provided that CFO o C2 of any listed
company may be appointed for the same
position  in any other listed or non-listed
company under the samea group for Feduction
of cost or for technical expertise, with the prior
approval of the Commission:

Provided further that the remuneration and
pergquisites aof the said CFO or ©5 shall be
shared by appointing COImpanias

The Board shall clearly define mapsctwa roles,
responsibilitiea and dutles of the CFO, the
HIAC and the C5;

S e)

a(2)

| exchange{s).

The MD or CEQ, C3, CFD and HIAC shall not
e removed from  their position  withouot
approval of the Board as well as immeadiate
dissemination 1o the Commission and stook

Reguirement to attend Board of Directors”
Meestings

The MD or CEQ, CS, CFOQ and HIAC of the
company shall attend the mestings of the

Hoard:

Mot
appllcable

3(3)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief

Financial Officer (CFO)

3(3)(a)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed
to the best of their knowledge and

financial statements for the year and that
belief:

3(3)(a)(i)

These statements do nol contain  any
materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

3(3)(@)ii)

3(3)b)

| and applicable laws;

These statements together presant a true and
fair view of the company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards
' The MD or CEO E:-nd CFO shall also ::ertlfy
that there are, to the best of knowiedge and
belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for
the company's Board or its members;

3(3)(c)

L.
e
L=

The certification of the MD or CEQ and CFO

shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
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4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMITTEE
4() Audit Committee; J
A(ji) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. i
5 AUDIT COMMITTEE
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors
5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Committes J

as a sub-commitlee of the Board;

The Audil Committee shall assist the Board in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect
5(1)(b) true and fair view of the state of affairs of the ¥
company and in ensuring a good monitoring
system within the business;

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to
5(1)(c) the Board; the duties of the Audit Committee N
shall be clearly set forth in writing.

5{2) Constitution of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall be composed of at i
5(2)(a) least 3 (three) members; ¥

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be non-executive _
5(2)(b) directors. of the company excepting ¥
Chairperson of the Board and shall include at
least 1 (one) independent director;

All members of the audit committes should be
Hinancially  Iterate”™  and at least 1 (one)
membmer shall have accounting or rolated |
financial management background and 10
(ten) years of such experience;

S(2)e)

VWhen the term of BEMNACE aof any
Committee member expires or there is any
clreumstance causing Ay Committes
member to be unable to hold office bofore
expiration of the term of service, thus
making the npumber of the Commities
5{2¥d) members to be lower than the prescribed Mot
number of 2 (three) persons, the Board Iiu B
shall appoint the new Committee member to fill BppicEbE
up the vacancy immed@ately or not later than
60 (sixty) days from the dale of vacancy
in the Committes to ensure continuity of the
perdormance of work of the Audit Committes;

B{zZWe) The company secretary shall act as the N
secretary of the Committes;

The guorum of the Audilt Committee meeling

S{2)T) shall not constitute without at least 1 (one) W
independent directar,
5{3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee
The Board shall select 1 {one} member of the
s(3)(a) Audit Committese to be Chairperson of the J
Audit Committes, who shall be an independent
director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remalning members may elect
ona of themselves as Chairperson for that Mo such
particular meesting, in that case thera shall be e —— circumstance
no problem of constituting a guorum as arisen  during
required under condition Mo, S5(4}b) and tha the year.
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson
shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

S{3)b)

Chairpaerson of the Audit Commitiee shall
5{3)c) remain present in the Annual General Meeting e
(A GMY.

P i e
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5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee

5(4)(a)

The Audit Committese shall conduct at least its
four meetings in a financial year:

Provided that any emergency meaaling in
addilion o regular meeling may be convened
at the reqguest of any ona of themembears of tha
Committes.

S(4)b)

The quorum of the mesating of the Audit
Committee shall be constituted in presence of
glther two mambers or two third of the
members of the Audit Committee, whichewver is
higher, wheaere presence of an indapeandant
direactor is 8 musl

5(5)

Role of Audit Committee

5(5)a)

Overses the financial reporting process;

-‘I

5(5)(b)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and
principles;

-‘I

3(5)(c)

5(5)(d)

Monitor Intarnal Audit and Compliance procass
to. ensure that it is adeguately resourced.
including approval of the Internal Audit and
Compliance Plan and review of the Intermal
Audit and Compliance Repart, B
Oversee hiring and performance of extermnal
auditors;

."I

5(5)Ke)

Hold meeling with the external or statulory
auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for
approval or adoption;

S(5)(f)

Review along with the managemeant, the
annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval,

S(5kg)

Review along with the management, the
quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission io the Board for approval;

5(5)(h)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

S5

Review the Management's Discussion and
Analysis before disclosing In the Annual
Report;

S(5)0)

Review statement of all related party
transactions submitted by the management;

5(5)(k)

Review Management Letlers or Letter of
Internal Control weakness issued by statutory
auditors;

5(5)()

Oversee the determination of audit fees based
on scope and magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit
and evaluate the performance of external
auditors;

v

5(5)m)

Overses whether the proceeds raised through
Initial Public Offering (IPQ) or Repeat Public
Offering (RPO) or Righls Share Offer have
been utilized as per the purposes stated in
relevant  offer documenl or prospeclus
approved by the Commission:

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

S(6 ) {a)i)

The Audit Committee shall report on its
activities to the Board,

men| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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S(E} a)in)

The Audil Cammiltos ahall immediately repor 1o the Board on tha following

Findings, if any: -

S{e)aiiiya)

S{Eaiiiri]

B(E)a)ie)

atatemants;

Raport on conflicts of intaraests,

[y =1
applicablc

Buspecied or presumed fraud or irregularily or
rmaterial desfect dentified n ther Internal  aodit
and complianos process or N the financial

st
applicakble

Suspoacted  infringament of ows, roagulotory
caompliances inoluding securities related . laws,
rules and regulations]

S(E (@it}

S{E)b)

ot
applicable

Ay othear maltar which the # Ar_u:lit Committes
demms nooessary shall e disclosed to the
| Board immediately;

Mo
applicalkles

| Reporting to the Authorities

If the Auwdil Committea has reported o the
Board atoul anyihing which  has  matarial
Impact on the financial condltion annd resuilts ol
operation and Hhas discussed wilh the Board
and tha managoment that any rectification
Im necassary and i the Audit Commitaa
linds thal such rectiication has Desen
unresasonably  ignored, the Aodit Cammilies
Shall repaort sdch fnding 1o the Cormomiiasbon,
wpon raportirg of such matters o the Board for
thraa times or complation of B pariod of G (six)
monthe from the date of firet reporting o the
Bioward, whiichieswesr s earfiar.

s5(F)

Mot
applicable

annrllng to the Shareholders and General
Invastors

Report on aclivitkes carried oul by the Audit
Committeae, inauding any mepord o made o the
Board wundar condition MNo, S0&6)apil) above
during the year, shall be slgned by the
Chairparson  of  the Agdit Commities  and
discloged in the annuasl report of the issodar
Sompaiy. . .

Momination and Remuneration Cormmitles (N

Rosponsibility to the Board of l:ﬂrnqﬂ:lr:

G a)

ot
apphcalble

RC)

The company shall bave a Nominalion aod
FRormunoraticn Comrmittoon (MR ) f5 1 =1
subocoammittes of the Boarod:

BT

The NRC shall assisl lhe Board (0 lormukation
af the morTiiraticr critceriay o poalicoy [=1g
detaermining gualifications, positive attributes,
aexparlences and independence of directors
arnd laop-level sxecilive as well as a8 policy for
formal process of considaring remunacation of
dinectors, lop lovel executive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the MRC
shall be clearly set forth in writing covering the
aresas stated at the condition Na. 6{5)(b}.

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

GB(2Kal

The Committes shall comprise of at least three
members including an independent director;

B(2)(b)

Al least 02 (bawio) members of the Commillas
shall be non-executive directors;

B{2){c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated
and appointed by the Board;

B(2)d)

B{2}a)

The Board shall have autharity to remove and
_appeint any member of the Committes; i
In case of death, resignation, disguallfication,
or removal of any member of the Committee or
i any other cases of vacancies, the board
shall fill the vacancy within 180 {one hundred
aighty) days of ooccurring such vacancy in the
Cammittes;

Mot
applicable

6(2)(f)

The Chairpersan of  the Committes  may
appoint or co-opt any external expert andlor
meamber{s) of siall o the Commilles as
advisor who shall be non-voting member, iF the
Chairperson feels that advice or suggeslion
from such external expart and/or membar{s) of
staff shall be required or yvaluable faor the
Commiltesa;

E(2}a}

B(2)(h)

secretary of the Commitles;

The company secretary shall act as the

The guorum of the NRC meeting shall not
canstitute without attendance of at |east an

independent director;
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S{2 i)

6(3)

Mo meamber of the MRC shall receive. either
directly or indirectly. any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise,
other than Director's lees or honorarium from
the company.

Chairperson of the NRC

B(3)a)

The Board ahall select 1 (one) member of the
MRC (o be Chairperson of the Committes, who
shall be an Independent director;

GB{3Nb)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRG,
thix remaining meambers may slect one of
themselves as Chalrperson for that particular
meeating, the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes;

Mo such
siluation ook
place.

G(3}ec)

The Chairpergon of the NRC shall attend the
annual general meeting (AGM) 1o answer the
guearnes of the shareholders:

G{4)

Maating of NRC

Bl4)(=a)

B(4)(b)

The MNRC shall conduct al least one mealing in

a financial year,;

The Chairporson of the NROC may convenas any
amargency meeting upon reguest by any
membrer of the NRC,

Plest
applicable

B{a}c)

B(a)(d)

The guorum of the meating of the NRC shall
be constiiuied N presence of either bwo
meambars ar two third of the members of the
Committes, whichevaer Is higher, where
presence of an independant director is must as
regquired under condition No., B{2)(h});

Tha procaadings of each meating of tha NRC
shall duly ba recorded in the minutes and such
milnutes shall be confirmed in the mext meating
of tha MRLC.

6(5)

Role of the NRC

G(5)a)

MNRC shall be Independant ﬂnd requnslbje or
accountabla to the Board and 1o the
shareholders;

o

6(3)(b)(i)

MRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with

recommendation to the Board:

formulating the criteria for determining qualifications,
independence of a director and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, lop level executive, considerin

positive  attributes and

the following:

G(5)(b)(i)a)

The level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufflicient to attract, retain and
motivate suitame directors 1o run the company

6(S)}b)i)(b)

6(5)(b)(i(c)

The relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks;

Remuneration to dwm:-m-rs t-:p level executive
involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appraopriate o the
working of the company and its goals;

B(S)(bii)

Devising a policy on Board's diversity laking
into consideration -age, gender, experience,
ethnicity, educational background  and
nationalily;

S EHEHU

B(5)(b)(iv)

Identifying persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be appointed
in top level executive position in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and recommend

their appointment and removal to the Board;

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of
performance of independent directors and the
Board;

(é)
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B{5){b}{v)

B{5)(b)(wi)

Identifying the company's needs for
employeas at different levels and determine
their selection, transfar or replacemant and
promotion eritecia;
Devaloping, recommending and raviewing
annually the company's human resources and
training policies;

B(oHc)

The company shall discloss the nomination
and remuneration policy and the evaluation
criteria and activities of NRC during the year at
a glance In its annual raport.

7

EXTERNAL OR STATUTORY AUDITORS

7

The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform

the following services of the company, namely:

T

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness
opinions;

T

Financial information  systems  design  and
implementation;

T i)

Book-keeping or other services related 1o the
accounting records or financial siatements;

£

71 )iv)
T(13(v)

Broker-dealer services;

£

Actuarial sarvices:

LE

EARR AL

Intermnal audit services or speclal audit
Services:

L

FUA i)

Arny mervice  hat  he Aodil | Cormnmitlise
determineas,;

T Yl

Andil or certification sarvices on compllance of
corporate QorETTE rmica L= b racpurech undear
condition Mo, 8(1);

T Wix)

F(2)

Any other service thot oreates  oonflict of
interest. . . .
Mo partiner or employess of he astermal Soudit
firme shall possass any share of the company
they audit &t least during the tenure of their
audll assignmeant of that company; his or her
family meambers also shall not hold any shares
in the said company:

Provvided that spouse, son, daughter, Tfather,
mother, brother, sister, son-nN - lawand daughter
sin=law shall be considered as family meambers.

73)

Representative of extemal or statutery auditors
Zhall revrmain, presant i the Shareholders”
Meating {Annual Ganaral Maating ar
Extracordinary Ganeral Meating) to answer the
gugaries of the shoreboldeacs .

8(1)

MAINTAINING A WEBSITE BY THE COMPANY
The compary  shall have an official  websile
linked with the webalte of the stock exchangs.

Bi2)

The company shall keap the website functional
frovum the date of listing.

B{3)

The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures an ils weobsile as reguired under
the listing regulations of the concerned stock

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

(1)

The company shall abtain a certificate from a
practicing Professional Acoountant or
Seoretary (Chartered Accountan or Cost and
Maragerment Accountsnt or Charteraed
Secratary) other than its statutory auditors or
Aaudit  firrm o wesarly basis resggarding
compllanca of conditions of Corporate
Govemance Code of the Commission and
‘shall such certificate shall be disclosad in the
Annual Report,

S(2)

The professional who o will provide the
cartificate on compliance of this Corporate
Governanoe Code shall be appointed by tho
shareholdera in the annual general meseling.

o{3)

The directors of the company shall state, n
acoordance with the Annoxure-G attached, in
thes directors’ report whether the company has
complled with these conditions or nol.

maen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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ANNEXURE-T :
Compliances about Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company present a true and fair view of the company's state of
affairs, result of its operations, changes in equity and cash flows.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS).

The Internal Control System is sound in design and effectively implementad and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive action by or in the interest of controlling
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

ANNEXURE-1I ;
The number of board meeting and the attendance of Directors during the year 2023-2024 were as follows:

: ; Meeting Attendance
MName of Directors Position held Attended USrriies
Mr. AB M Azad, ndc Chairman 13 13 1,56,000
Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan Chairman 02 02 24,000
Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev Independent Director 15 14 1,68,000
Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha | Independent Director | 15 - 15 '~ 1,80,000
Mr. Anupam Barua ' Director .15 15  1,80,000
Mr. A K M Mizanur Rahman Director 15 14 1,68,000
“Mr. Dipak Kumar Chakraborty | Director 15 14 1,68,000
Mr. Sk. Md. Belayet Hossen Director 15 15  1,80,000
Mr. Mohammad Hasan ' s ' 15 15 1,80,000
Uisinaae | Director |
Ms. Anika Chowdhury Shareholder Director 15 10 1,20,000
| Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary | Managing Director 15 15  1,80,000

sl ,
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ANNEXURE- III :

(i) Pattern of shareholding as on 30 June, 2024

Sl.No. Shares held by No. of share % Remarks
A. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,63,46,780  60.08 J.J.'.l.um'tmII
B. Institutions 3,51,23,845 31.81 B
C. Individuals 89,53975 8.11
11,04,24,600 100.00
(i) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,

(i)

(iv)

68

Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
and their spouses:

Directors:

. Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan - -
. Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev - -
. Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha - -
. Mr. Anupam Barua - -
. Mr. A KM Mizanur Rahman - -
. Mr. Sk. Md. Belayet Hossen - -
. Mr. Dipak Kumar Chakraborty - -
8. Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman - -
9. Mrs. Anika Chowdhury = =
10. Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary - -

b = R I R WV LN

Chief Executive Officer and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary - -
Company Secretary and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Masudul Islam - -
CFO and their spouses & minor children

Mr. Mohammed khasru Azad - -
Head of Internal Audit and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Arshad Asgar Chy - -

Executive (Top five salaried person other then CEOQ,CFO,CS,HIA)

1. Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin DGM (Finance) - -
2. Mr, Syed Shahidul Islam DGM (HR) - -
3. Dr. Uttam Barua CMO (Grade M-1) - =
4, Mr, Md. Anwarul Islam  DGM (DLO) - =
5. Mr, Md. Helal Uddin DGM (Operations) - -

Shareholder having ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company:
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 6,63,46,780  60.08%

o=n| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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" - -
IMPORTANT OPERATIONAL & FINANCIAL DATA
Particulars 2023-2024 | 2022-2023 | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 | 2019-2020
|
CORPORATE QPERATIONAL RESULT
Product Handiing @ Quantity (Lac Metric Ton) 16,81 19.48 | 18.68 17.51 14.88
Met Earnings on Petrolesm Products (Lac Tk.) 13,419.47 13,843.27 | 12,915.28 | 11,707.82 | 10,469.20
Other Operating Income = 2,108.83 1,603.31 | 1,483.13 931,12 3,085.75
Overheads/Expenses " 10,966, 77 10,540.10 | 10,424.44 9,66%.43 8,710,42
Operating Profit/{Loss) " 4,541.53 490648 @ 3,973.98 2,974.51 5 B4 50
Financial Expenses - 2,168.13 1,B37.43 | 1.939.9 1,.878.64 1,726.31
Other Income B 55,737.77 42,027.88 | 22,775.15 | 26,068.23 | 26,735.20
Met Profit/{ Loss) before WEP & WF 58,111.17 45009694 | 24 80022 | 2716400 | 28853432
Contribution to WPP & WF i 2,905,585 2,254.85 1,240.48 1,358.20 1,442 .57
Share of profit/{loss) of associabes (Net of ax) 7.36 423.76 270.72 220.43 (792.79)
Profit/{Loss) befare Tax e 55,212.97 43,265.85 | 23,839.48 | 26,026.32 | 25,617.95
Frovision for Income Tax " 11,045.61 9,172.61 5,205.65 5,585.89 6,599.47
Net Prafit after Tax “ 44,167.36 34,086.24 |  1E,633.83 | 20,140.43 | 20,018.49
EY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Faid-Up Capital {Fig. in Lac Taka) 11,042.48 11,042.46 11,042,496 11,042,486 11,042,486
Number of Shares  (Fig. in Lac Shares) 1,104.25 1, 104,25 1,104.25 1,104.25 1,104.25
Met Assete/Shareholders Fund (Fig. in Lac Tk.) | 2,52,446.65 | 2,26,907.97 | 2;0R;707.01 | 1,99,604.80 | 1,78,223.7%
Net Assets Per Share  {Taka) 278.81 205.49 189.00 1B0.64 161 4
Earming Per Sharo (Taka) 40,00 3087 16.87 18,24 18.13
Dividend Per Share — Cash  (Taka) 15.00 13.00 12,00 | 12.00 | 12.00
- Stock - = = ; =
Current Assets {Fig. in Lac Taka)} 9,14,441.13 | 9,30,546.34 | 56771932 | 3,45717.67 | 3,61,920.43
Current Labilitles {Fig. In Lac Taka) 7,685,192 44 B45,010.94 4,85,701.05 | 2.94,320.30. | 2,99,182.43
Current Ratio 1.16 111 $.17 | 117 | 1.21
Return on Shareholders’ Funds (%) 17.50 15.02 sl 5w ] o
S ETAL MUMAN RESOURCER 443 456 461 499 481
Executive & Officers 171 178 118 | 132 114
Staff & Waorkers 332 328 343 | 367 | 367

Annexure IV (B)

There are three major marketing companies in the petroleum industry namely Jamuna Oil Company
Limited {JOCL), Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) and Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) under
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC). A comparison of three marketing companies™ financial
and operational data during 202 3-2024 are summarized below:

m==n| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Particulars JOCL MPL POCL
Sales (MT in Lakh) 16.81 23.69 25.95
MNet Earnings on petroleum products 155.28 287.40 305.21
Administrative, selling & distribution expense a5.89 125.61 214.28
Operaling expense 131.585 158.30 242.99
Total operating profit 45.42 158.75 145.89 |
Profil after lax 441.67 542.30 408.59
EPS (Taka) 40.00 50.11 41.59
Met Assel Value Per Share (Taka) 228.61 234,12 231.56
Net operating cash flow per share (Taka) 22.88 (46.17) 63.82
| Number of employee 443 | 363 | 853
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Value Added Statement
For The Year Ended 30 June, 2024
| Taka in Lakh
2023-2024 e 2022-2023 e
Value Added - Net Earning on Petroleum Froducts & Others 71,273.43 100.00 57,808.23 100.00
APPLICATIONS ;
Governmant Ravenue & Taxes 11,444.35 16.06 947394 16:36
Salaries & Benefits to Employess 642219 .01 6.225.76 10,75
Adminisirative & Other Expanses 276808 .88 2 64250 457
Financial Expanses 2,168,13 3.04 1,837.43 3T
Workers Profit Participation & Welfare Fund 2,805.56 408 2,254 85 3.0
Dividend to Shareholders (Proposed) 16,563.60 23.24 14,355.20 2479
Retained by The Company 29,001.43 4069 21,108.55 35.46
71,273.43 100.00 57.898.23 100.00
Value Added for The Year 2023-2024
Retimingd by the Govermment Revenue & Tox
Company
Saliries & Henefin o Employees
Admunistrative & Other Expenses

Drvadend o

Sharcholders \ H““*—a..‘__ Vianinl v pensis

i Proposed )

— Workers Profit Partictpution & Welfirg Fund
Value Added for The Year 2022-2023
Redabmed by the a0
Cuanpuny —\ Covernment Revenne & Tox
Salnmes & Henehirs to Emiplovees
Addmriinistrative & Other Expisises
Dividend b b e
Shnreholders G ek
[Proposed)

— Warkers Profit Parjicipation & Welfare Fomd
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AUDIT COMMITTEE’S REPORT

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the  Board of Directors was formed
in compliance with the Bangladesh Sec urities & Exchange Commission No tification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80 dated 3 June, 2018 :-

Members of the Audit Committee

Mr. Shankar Prasad De v, Independent Director ~ —— Chairman
Mr. Dipak Kumar Chakraborty , Director = —===m- Member
Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain, Director e Member
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam, Company Secretary —- Secretary

The purpose of the Audit Commiftee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal control
system and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The comumittee is
empowered to examine the matter relating to the financial and other aftairs of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters  specified under clause-5(5) of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Not ification dated 03 June, 2018, which also
includes the following:-

(a)  Oversee the financial reporting process;

(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles:

(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it 1s adequately res ourced.
including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal
Audit and Compliance Report:

{d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors:

{e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or  adoption;

(f) Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval

(z) Review along with the management. the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval:

(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

(1) Review theManagement's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report ;

(1) Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

(k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Inte mal Control weakness issued by statutory
auditors!

(1) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude. level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external
auditors; and

The Audit Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above BSECs Natification and

submitied their report to the Board of Directors.

(O~

{Shankar Prasad De v)
Chairman
Audit Commitlee

= i
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE’S REPORT

ANomination and Remuneration Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of
Directors was formed in compliance with the Bangladesh Secunties & Exchange Commission
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June, 2018:

Members of the Audit Committee

Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha, Independent Director —-- Chairman
Mr. A K M MizanurRahman, Director = smemee- Member
Mr. Mohammad HasanUzzaman, Director ~ —— Member
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam, Company Secretary = ——- Secretary

467, . . . . . . . L . . .
The purpose of NRC to assist the Board in formulati on of the nomination criteria of policy for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend a
policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive

The terms of reference of NRC cover all matters specified under clause -6(5) of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 03 June, 2018, which also includes the
following:-

. Owersee the appointment procedur ¢ and remuneration of Director and top level executive of the
company.

E'-I

Oversee Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience. ethnicity,

educational background and nationality .

3. Identitying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in top
level executive position In accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend their
appointment and removal to the Board

4. Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.

5. Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their
selection, transfer orreplacement and promotion eriteria; and

6. Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and

training policies:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committeecarried out their responsibilities as per the above
BSEC s Notification and submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

(%r

(Md. Shamsuddoha)
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committes

=== -
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T==n JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

wme| DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

INTRODUCTION:

The Dividend Distribution Policy is prepared and adopted in compliance with the requirements of the
Directive No. BSEC/CMRECD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January, 2021 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) regarding the dividend deelaration, pay off, disbursement and compliance.
OBJECTIVE:

The ebjective of this Policy is to lay down the eriteria and parameters that are to be considered by the Board
of Directors of the Company while decidimg on the declaration of Dividend from time to time. This Policy 15
applicable to dividend declared/recommended on the equity shares of the Company.

DEFINITIONS:

“the Act” means The Companies Act 1994

“the Company™ means Jamuna Oil Company Limited

“AGM" means Annual General Meeting

“Board” means Board of Directors of Jamuna Qil Company Limited

“Sharcholders™ means Members whose name is reglstered in the Member Register of the Company.
“Shares” means Ordinary Equity Shares,

CONCEPT OF DIVIDEND:

Dividend is the share of the profif that a Company decides to distnibute among its Sharcholders in proportion
to the amount paid-up on shares they hold in the form of Cash and/or Stock (Bonus). The profits earned by the
Company can either be retained in the business or can be distriibuted among the Shareholders as dividend.
TYPES OF DIVIDEND:

The Act deals with two types of dividend - Interim and Final.

- Imterim dividend is the dividend declared by the Board between two AGMs as and when considered
appropriate. The Act authorizes the Board to declare interim dividend during any financial year out of the
profits for the financial year in which the dividend is sought to be declared and/or out of the surplus in the
profit and loss account.

- Final dividend 15 recommended for the financial year at the time of approval of the annual (inancial
statements as well as appropriation of profit, The Board shall have the power to recommend final dividend
to the shareholders tor their approval at the AGM of the Company. Dividend recommended by the Board
of Directors cannot be changed prior to holding of the AGM.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND:
Dividend shall be declared or paid only out of —
1} Current financial yvear’s profit
a. after providing tor depreciation in accordance with law:;

b. after ransferring to reserves such amount as may be prescribed or as may be otherwise considered
appropriate by the Board at its discretion and as per applicable law.

2) The profits for any previous financial year{s) atier providing for depreciation in accordance with law and
remaining undistributed;

3 In case of madequacy or absence of profits in any financial year, the Company may also declare/pay
Dividend out of the accumulated profits carned by it in previous vears and transferred b}' the Company 1o
the reserves, provided such declaration/payment of dividend shall be made only in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

FINANCIAL PARAMETERS CONSIDERED WHILE DECLARING DIVIDEND

The financial parameters that may be considered before declaring dividend are profitability,
future growth and profitability outloo ¢ COmp;

\34 oxen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH SHAREHOLDERS MAY NOT EXPECT DIVIDEND:
a. Due to losses incurred by the Company and the Board considers it appropriate not to declare dividend for
any particular year;
b, Due to operation of any other law in force;
¢, Uncertainty of the carmings/financial results of the Company;
d. The availahility of oppertunities for reinvestments of surplus funds and
¢.  Any other corporate action resulting in cash outflow.
FACTORS AFFECTING DIVIDEND DECLARATION:
a) External Factors to be considered while recommending/ declaring dividend
*  Any significant changes in macro-economic environment affecting Bangladesh or the geographies in
which the Company operates. or the business of the Company or of its clients;
= Any political, tax and regulatory changes in the geographies in which the Company operates;
= Any significant change in the business or technological environment resulting in the Company making
significant investments to effect the necessary changes to its business model;
*  Any changes in the competitive environment requiring significant investment.
by Internal Factors to be considered while recommending/ declaring dividend
Apart from the various external factors, the Board will take into aceount various internal factors including
the financial parameters while declaring dividend, which inter alia will include:
= Expected cash requirements of the Company including working capital, capital expenditure
= Quarterly and Annual inancial resulis
» Investments including Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)
= Expansion and Modermzation
= Free cash flow generation
»  Funds required to service any outstanding loans
= Research and development;
¢} Retained Earnings
Retained earnings would be used to further the company's business priorities. If there are excess reserves
beyond the medium to long term business requirements, the retained earnings would be distributed to
sharcholders via Dividends or other means as permitted by applicable regulations,
PARAMETERS FOR VARIOUS CLASSES OF SHARES:
Currently, the Company does not have different classes of shares. I the Company has more than one class of
shares in future, dividend for each class would be subject to preseribed statutory guidelines as well as terms of
offer of each class to the investors of that class of shares.

PUBLICATION OF POLICY:

This Dividend Distribution Policy shall be disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company and on the
Company’s website www_ jamunaoil. gov.bd If the Company proposes to declare dividend on the basis of any
additional parameters apart from those mentioned in the Policy or proposes to change the parameters contained
in this Policy, it shall disclose such changes along with the rationale for the same in the Annual Report and on
the website.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

This Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 17" December

2022 and shall be effective and applicable for dividend, if any, declared for the Financial Year 2021-22 onwards.
REVIEW & AMENDMENT

This Poliey may be reviewed and amended as and when required by the Board to ensure that_smeets the

objectives of the relevant legislation and needs of the Company and remains effective. The Boafd has the right

to change/anpendyhe polic may be expedient taking into account the law for the g in force.

':'r'm" JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 85)
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co Shafig Basak & co.
Chortered Accountants Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders of JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Statement of Financial Position of JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED (“the
Company™), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2024, the Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. the Statement of Changes in Equity.the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion  paragraph, the accompanying financial statements, prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2024 and results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994,
Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for qualified opinion

1. Trade Receivables (Taka 2.241,662.589) includes Taka 134,578,955, Taka 50,100,405 and Taka
5.770,737as receivable from Power Development Board., Bangladesh Chemical Industries
Corporation and Chattogram City Corporation respectively which is carried forward since long.
The company made correspondences with parties to realize the outstanding balances but no
satisfactory response has been obtained till to date (Note # 08.00). No provision has been
maintained in accordance with paragraph 5.5.15 of IFRS-9 considering lifetime expected credit
losses, as such net profit has been overstated to that extenL

2, Itemized list of Property, Plant and Equipment consisting year of purchase/construction.
depreciation rate, written down value, users, and location. etc.. is not maintained by the
company. As such, physical verification of fixed assets could not be done in absence of detailed
register. Moreover, we did not observe any physical counting of fixed assets by management as
a part of internal control.

3. The Company owns total 59,9703 acres of frechold land valued at taka 27,849,084, out of which
land measuring 2.30 acres are yet to be registered in the name of the company. Out of the
freehold land, land measuring 1.7116 acres possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Lid and 0.3859
acres of land acquired by the Chittagong Development Authority for constructing airport road
without payment of compensation to the company. The company has no agreement with
Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd for using possession although the company sent several reminders to
Chittagong Diry Dock Ltd. to execute lease agreement or to return the possession of the land.
Eventually, the Company is deprived of economic benefit that could have been generated from

TR, the said asset (Note — 3.2).

No balance confirmation certificate has returned by the related party to verify the am
# Taka 62,195,655,096 of related party balance (Note -36.00),

: ==
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Emphasis of Matters

1.  Revenue from marketing of refined Petroleum Oil, Lubricants, L.P, Gas and Bitumen has been

disclosed as net basis by offsetting direct cost (cost of goods sold) which is non-compliance to
paragraph 32 and 33 of IAS-1.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1. Revenue Recognition
Refer to note 20.00 and 21.00
The Key Audit Matter

We identified revenue recognition as a key audit matter because revenue 1s one of the key
performance indicators of the Company and therefore there is an inherent risk of manipulation of the
timing of recognition of revenue by management to meet specific targets or expectations.

We focused on the proper cut-off of sales to the Company’s customers due to the fact that the
documents of confirming.

The acceptance of the products (HOBC, MS, SKO, HSD, FO, LSFO, IBO, LP Gas, Lubricants,
Bitumen etc.) were provided by numerous dealers/ customers based in different depots. There is a risk
of differences between the timing of acceptance of the products by the Company's customers and
when revenue was recorded. Accordingly, there could be potential misstatements that these revenue
transactions are not recognized in the proper reporting periods.

How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matters
We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key controls focusing on the following: -

%  We conducted substantive testing of revenue recorded over the year using sampling techniques.,
by examining the relevant supporting documents including sales invoices and challans.

%  We have checked the Govt. gazed regarding sales price and commission thereon with DO,
mvoice and party ledger to confirm the Net Eamings during the year.

%  Furthermore, we tested the sales transactions recognized shortly before and after the reporting date,

2. Measurement of Deferred Tax

Refer to note 15.00

The Key Audit Matter

The Company recognizes deferred taxes relating to property, plant and equipment, investment in
uoted Share and associates, employee benefits etc. which are very complex in nature.
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How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matters
Our audit procedures in this area included, among others: -

% Assessed the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key controls in respect of
the Company and the process of recognition of deferred taxes.

% Using our own tax specialists to evaluate the tax bases and Company tax strategy.
#  Assessed the accuracy and completeness of deferred tax, and
4  Evaluating the adequacy of the financial statement’s disclosures, including disclosures of

assumptions, judgments and scnsitivitics, We involved tax specialists to asscss key
assumptions, control recognition and measurement of deferred tax liabilities/( Assets).

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management 1s responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon,

Our opimion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020
and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
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includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and mmintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: -

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overnide of internal control,

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's interal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty ¢xists related o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statement or, if such
disclosures are nadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors” report. However. future events or conditions
may cause the Company Lo cease lo continue as going concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Company’s audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

_ alsu provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevag
'-.. G "!_-""1_ + " - 1 . ¥ - .-"_
feretinggl requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships {
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We described these matters in our auditors” report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, we also
report the following: -

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
behef were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof:

b}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books:

¢} the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d)  The expenditures incurred were for the purposes of the Company’s business.

St

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment No. 0137

Senior Partner

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2412040137A8427581
Place: Chattogram

Dated : 04 Dec 2024
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Md. Shafiqul Istam, FCA
Enrollment No. 0395

Senior Partner

Shafig Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2412040137AS427581
Place: Chattogram

Dated : 04 Dec 2024
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2024

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
ASSETS INGEEE) L Taks Taks
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Propery, Plant & Eguipment 3 B11L,ETE 208 B51.971. 731
Capital Work-in-Progress 4 1376008314 189 158 589
Laogig T lmvestmet 5 11,133,481 .340 12233321210
Investment in Aszociale 54 196,255,193 195,558,968
13,51 7,658,145 14.370.012.498
CURRENT ASSETS
Short Term Investment i 1 8,600 00 M0 15 000 AR (M)
fnvenones T 19,083, 137,727 14,261,712 457
Accounts & Other Receivable b 3223451 388 2,298,542 06
Addvances, Deposits & Pre-puyments Y 14,765,6T8.43] 29.531.055.088
Cashand Cash Eguivalents I ik 35,771 B45,.285 3] 963,324 747
G A444.112.821 93,954,034, 352
TOTAL ASSETS 104,961.770.97h 108, 324,6046,851
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Share Capital I I, 10, 246 K10 1, 10,246, 0K
Copital Beserve ] 152,833,103 I52LB33,103
Creneril Reserve 13 12 5o 0o, 006 11,5000 LR, (M)
Futr Yalue Gain On Invesiment 53 4.517,992.273 44948 540 149
Retamed Edrnings 13:1 6,960 594 130 4088 377 505
TOTAL EQUITY 15, 244,665,506 22.690.796.757
MON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Prowision for Grataity 14 9435 487 500 24051178
Dreferred Tax Linbilicy 15 254,373 546 207,794 658
LI%7.BG61.046 1,132,755.836
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors & Accrunls (3 T6,546,367,224 3 130,928,673
Creditors For Other Finance L7 401,002 AR AR |
Income Tax Poyable I8 I, 115,843,450 BTT. 446,758
Linelammed Biyidend | G T.592 648 7704 344
TH519.244 424 H4.501,004,258
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7717005470 HE633, 450,004
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 104,861, 7 TIL9TH TS 324,646,551
Contingent Liabilities, Assets and Commitments 37 -
Met Assets Value (NAY) Per Share 28 22861 20549

The wmexed nodes from 01 o 44 are an integral port of these finomcinl stutements
Ihuse Fnumeul stitements should be redd in congunction with the snnesed notios

il were mpproved by the Board of Directors on ] 12,2024
sl weire Hhgied o its belal Fhy
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 2024

Shalig Basak & co.
Chartered Accountants

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Mote(s
fels) Taka Taka

Met Earnings on Petraleum Products 20 1,341.947,.127 1,384,327.370
Other Operating Income 21 210,882,636 160,331,377
Total Income 1.552.829.763 1.544,658.756
Expenses
Administrative. Selling and Distribution Expenses 22 (958,901,187} (916,258,.597)
Depreciation 31 (139, 775.682) (137.751.423)

(1.098.676.869) (1.054,010.320)
Operating Profit [ {Loss) 454,152,804 490,648,436
Finbneial Expenses 23 (216,813.287) (183,743.317)
Other Income 24 5573777288 4202, TE8 428
Net Profit 5.811,116,895 4.509,693,547
Contribution o Workers' Profil Participation and
Welfare Fund @ 3% of Net Profit 16.2.1 (290,555,845) (225,484.677)
Share of Profit/{ Loss ) of Associates ( Net Off Tax) 54.7 TI6225 42 376,240
Profit before Income Tax 5.521.297.278 4.326.585.110
Income Tax {Expenses)( Benefits:
Current 18 {1.035,489.968) (812,445,544)
Deferred 15 (62.070,.852) (105,515.275)

(1,104.560.550) (917.960,819)
Profit after Income Tax 4.416,736,425 3.408.624,291
Other Comprehensive Income
Unrealized Gains/{ Loss) on Availuble-for-Sale
Finnncial Assels i | (449,839 870) (277.298,5500)
Deferred Tax on Un-Realized Gain/ Loss 22,4491 994 13,864,927
Total Comprehensive Income 3,989, 388,549 3045, 190,668
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 27 40.00 J.RT

The snnesed motes from 01 o 44 areé an integral part of these financial ststements,
These financial stutenients should be reod inconjunction with the annexed notes
und were spproved by the Board of Dirsctors on 01 123024
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
: Falr Yalue
Gineral i Retalmed
Share Capital ital G : T
Particulars p G e Riserve mmuu Earmimps e

| Taka L Taka | Taka | Takn L veha || Tska |
Balsnce s on 01 July 2023 | ke | vsnie | osesen | amsaean | semamses | nenmensT |
Fimil {zsh Dhvickeeel for 2023 . . . . (1435510 8001 (1,435,519, 400)
(ther Coemprehensii [momi . . . (48 B39 8T . (449 834 800}
Net Profit forthe Year . . . . 4410736425 4416716415
[eelizrd Tiew on Vin-Roczliveeal Guaini - - - 1 AsE o0 - 491.9%

Trnmsfermed 1o Gengral Resorve . . 100, T3 100 . 11 O
- . 10601, 006,000 (437,347,570) 1981 216,625 3,853 6, 140
BaluecasatMdane 202 | ooz | sesen | asmonam]|  esesim]  ssaseese
Ralance 3y an 01 July 2022 | ogiom | sm ] s | s | dmssa || s |
Final Cash Divideed for 2022 : - . s s {1,325, 195,200}
[tther Comprehensive Income - - . (277 2 550 (277,208 5300
et Proit foe the Vear 2 2 2 : 3404,624.201 3 408 34,20
Defiamed T on U Realired bo : . . TRA0IT |3.804,007

Tramsferred o Gememal Reserve - - (NECIREEARIIEE - { RN CEND KTy
= = 1004000900 263433 623) 103529081 | £24,095 46%
BalanessstWlane 203 | tossen | s | osesee | amsamas | assamss|  newosos

WNoiefs) | il I 12 | 13 | 5. I 134

The anmexed notes from 01 to 44 are an integral part of these financial sitements,
Thase financial statements shoul d be read in conjuncnion with the annexed notes
At were approved by the Baard of Directars on 01,12.2024
anid were signed om itk behal iy

F’A .
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

: 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Note(s
il Taka Taka
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Ciross Collection from Margin basis Product Supply
& Orher Income 25 209 21 337,627 238.330,217,5486
Payment for Product Cost and Other Expenses 26 (2543 BL6.23T)||  (225,183,239,803)
Bank Charges 13 (T.GOR.098) (7.578.794)
Income Tix Paid 9.1 (1,235,801,549) (1,102, 104,240
Cash Inflow/(Outtlow) from Operating Activities (A) 1.526,021,723 12.037,294,749
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment LR (99.675.253) (82.083,774)
Capital Work-in-Progress 4 (286,849, 725) (M6 D55
Investment in Fixed Deposit Receipt 52 & 61 1 2.050,000,000) {6,080, 000,000
Interest on Fixed Deposit 24 8 B2 1500680014 1.173. 838,275
Ineerest un SND 24 F260,181,156 2,520,566,345
Dividend Receipt Lt 08,108,500 308, 109,500
Progeed from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 24.1 21,298,000 461 809
Cash Inllow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) 2.653,743,692 (2,265,819,H2%)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid 19 (1,432,458,393) (1,333.011,673)
Transfer 1o C.M.S.F, 19 (3,183,105} <
Creditors For Other Finance 17 04,396,621 [ 6,544 610
Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from Financing Aetivities (C) (1371244, 877) (1,.316467.063)
Net Inereasef(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents for the
Year (A+HE+C) 3, 808,520,538 B 455007857
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 31.963,324,747 23 508,316,890
Unrealized Giain or Loss on Foreign Cumency Transaction = =
Cash and Cuash Equivalents at the end of the vear 35, 771,845,285 31,963,324, 747
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share 29 12.88 109.01

The annexed notes from 01 todd are anantegral part of these financial statements.,
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

and were approved by the Board of Directors on 01, 12.2024

and were signedeot its behal Mby:
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iihy IAS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

THE COMPANY & ITS OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated on 12 March 1975 as Private Limited Company under the
Companies Act 1913. Subsequently it converted mto a Public Limited Company on 25 June
2007 vide special resolution dated 03 June 2007 under the Companies Act 1994 (amendment
in 2020) The company listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) in 2008, The registered office of the Company is situated at Jamuna Bhaban,
Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.

The company acquired all the properties, rights, interests, and assets of Bangladesh National
Oils Limited (ex-Pakistan National Oils Limited) which were vested in Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation under an agreement entered into between the Company and the Corporation,
based on the audited financial statements of the Company as on 31 December 1976, The
Company also acquired all the properties. rights, mterests and assets of Indo-Burma
Petroleum Company Limited (a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation) on 01
January 1986 based on the audited financial statements of IBPCL as on 31 December 1985,
Vendor's agreement to this is vet to be executed.

The Company is functioning as a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation. The
business of the company is marketing of refined Petrolenm Oil, Lubricants, L.P. Gas and
Bitumen.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES
Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules 2020, other applicable laws and regulations and the International Accounting Standards
(IASs) and Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

The Board of Directors are responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statement
including adequate disclosures, who approved and authorized for issue of these financial
statements. The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to TAS |- “Presentation of Financial
Statements™ based on accrual basis of accounting following going concemn assumption under
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in Bangladesh and cash flow statement
according to [AS 7 - “Statement of Cash Flows™.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the gudelines prnwded
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The Financial Statements comprises:

= Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024;

+  Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income [or the vear ended 30 June 2024,
+  Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2024;

«  Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 20 Junc 2024,

= Notes. comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory imformation.

[~ ]
H
ek

Principal accounting policies

The specific accounting policies sclected and applied by the Company’s management for
significant transactions and events that have matenal effect within the framework of 1AS-1
“Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial
statements have been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent with
those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out
below in one place as prescribed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements™, The
recommendations of IAS-1 relating the format of financial statements were also taken into full
consideration for fair presentation.

24  Application of Standard

The following IASs/IFRSs are applied to the financial statements for the year under review:

IAS | Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 Inventories

[AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

[AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 Events After the Reporting Period

IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS 28 Investment in associates

1AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

IAS 33 Earnings Per Share

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
I[FRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosure

[ERS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IERS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

[FRS 16 Leases
2.5  Application of new Standards (IFRS 16) vet to adopt

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) has adopted following new
standard and amendment to standard-

IFRS -16 Leases

| . : : = ; oo = i Cramed \#
elnstead, there is a single, financial position accounting model, similar to current finance le 1-":',‘}3

_ [ssued in January 2016, the new [FRS 1s replaced the existing guidance in [AS
leases. IFRS 16 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2019,

: ==
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2.6 Reporting Period
The financial statements cover one year from 01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024,

2.7 Authorization for Issue

The financial statements have been duly authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on (1
December 2024 for the year ended 30 June 2024,

2.8 Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which is
the Company’s functional currency. All financial information has been rounded off to the
nearest Taka except where indicated otherwise.

2.9  Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended 30 June 2023 for all
numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative and descniptive
information where it 1s relevant for understanding of the current year’s financial statements.
Figures for the year ended 30 June 2023 have been re-arranged wherever considered
necessary to ensure better comparability with the current year.

2,10 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with IFRS/ IAS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosure
requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the financial
statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on ongoing basis, Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any (uture periods affected as required by IAS 8:
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

2.11 Related Party Disclosure

Parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. The Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on arm's
length basis at commercial rates with related parties, Related party disclosures have been
given in note 36.

2.12  Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of “1AS
7: Statement of Cash Flows". The cash generated from operating activities has been reported
using the Direct Method as prescribed by the Secunities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and as
encouraged by [AS7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments
from operating activities are disclosed.

2.13  Accounting Convention and Assumption

The financial statements have been prepared based on historical cost convention basis and
accordingly adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial
statements. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently applied
by the Company and are consistent with those of the previous year.

2.14 Goeing Concern

_ The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for near future. For this reason,
b the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

T
|

@l The current credit facilities and adequate resources of the company provide sufficient fUH:J.'“
’ meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations.

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED E!i? )
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2.15  Materiality and Aggregation

2.16

Each material item as considered by management significant has been presented separately in
financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has a legal right to set
off the amount and intends to setile on net basis,

Income and Expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the relevant
accounting standards.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and the capital work-in-progress (when arises) is stated at
cost in compliance with the requirements of “LAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment”, The
cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost
of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight,
duties and non-refundable taxes.

Maintenance Activities

The company incurs mantenance costs for all major items of property, plant and equipment.
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

Subsequent Expenditure

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the
cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost 15 incurred, it is probable that the future
economic benefits embodied with the items will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which
it 1s incurred. In situation where il can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted
in an increase in the future economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the
non-current assets. the expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets. All other
costs are recognized to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as
expenses if incurred. All are up-gradation/enhancement is generally charged off as revenue
expenditure unless they bring similar sigmificant additional benefits.

Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment

On disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Statements of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income, which is determined with reference to the net book value of
the assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Depreciation for an assetceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale

method used reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by fhE :
entity. After considering the useful life of assets as per [AS-16 "Property, plant Pg 7
equipment”, the annual depreciation have been applied equally over useful life of assets whil
is considered reasonable by the management.

-~

|:u=|7-n| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum are given below:

Category of Assets Annual Rate (%)

Building 5-10

Tank and Pipe Lines 5-15

Plant & Machinery 7.5

Up-Country Depots 7.5

Service & Filling Stations 10

2.17

2.18

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 99

Pumps Filling & Fire Fighting Equipment 5-15
Laboratory Office & EngineeringEquipment  7.5-15

Vehicles & Other Rolling Stock 20
Railway and Jetty 5-7.5
Furniture & Fixtures 5-20)
Returnable Packages 20
Oil Tanker M. T. Jamuna & Others 10

Investments in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant
mfluence is the power (o participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
mvestee, but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The Company’s investment in associates is accounted for in the Financial Statements using
the Equity Method. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition which is
classified as non-current assets in the statement of financial position. The investor’s share of
investee’s profit or loss is recognized i the mvestor's profit or loss.

The statement of profit or loss reflects the Company's share of the results of operations of the
assoctate. In addition, when there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of the
associate. the company recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable, in the statement
of changes in equity. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions between the
company and the associate are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate,

Valuation of Inventorics

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by “IAS 2:
Inventories™”, Cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories
comprises of expenditure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Net reahizable value is based on estimated selling price
less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

C . of Stocl Basis of Valuati
Petroleum Products Valued at cost, those from at ERL transfer Pri
Other Products and Store & Spares Weighted average cosl.
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2,19  Accounts Receivable

2.20

2.21

2,22

liabilities and anticipated losses from pending transactions. Fok
|

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration given in return. After imitial recognition, these are carried at cost less
impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized.

Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are written off
on consideration of the status of mdividual debtors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand and cash at banks have been considered as the cash and cash equivalents for
preparation of these financial statements as there was insignificant risk of changes in value of
these current assets,

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

Investment in shares of listed company has been valued at fair value being year-end stock
exchange quoted price in compliance with the requirements of 1TAS-39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. The said investment has been considered as
available-for-sale and presented as long-term investment, and accordingly, the gain on
revaluation has been shown under “Other Comprehensive Income™ in compliance with the
said TAS-39,

Investment in other shares is valued at cost, intrinsic value was not considered.
Accounts Payvable & Accruals

Trade and Other Payvables
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services
received by the company, whether or not billed by the supplier.

Provision
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with International Accounting
Standards IAS - 37, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses, assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements.
In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS 37, provisions were recognized in the
following situation;

* When the company has a present obligation as a result of past events;

= When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation: and

* Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation
Management has shown the provisions in the statements of financial position at an appropriate
level with regard to an adequate provision for risks and uncertainties. An amount recorded as
a provision represented the best estimate of the probable expenditure required to fulfill the
current obligation on the financial position date.
Other provisions are valued in accordance with [AS 37 — “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets™. Other provisions comprise all recognizable risks from uncertain

(9

7= JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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2.23

2.24

225

2.26

%) Provision for Workers’ Profit Participation & Welfare Fund has been made @ 5% of net pr
¢ as per provision of the Bangladesh Labor Law 2006 and 15 payable as defined in the law.

Comparative Information and Reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial
statement and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current period financial statements. To facilitate comparison, certain
relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been rearranged/reclassified
wherever considered necessary to conform to current period’s presentation.

Restatement of Comparative Figures
Comparative figures of these financial statements are rearranged, if necessary.

Revenue Recognition

Income i.e.. Margin on products supplied by BPC and other gas companies are recogmized
after delivery of goods to the customers.

The Company is engaged in marketing of oil products. The income it eamns is termed, as
‘Margin’® that i1s fixed and determined by the Government. Jamuna has no control over lixing
the price of the products. Company records “Purchase’ while receiving supply and ‘Sales’
while making delivery of the same considenng the nature of business and its caming, the
management changed the presentation of financial statements in the year 2005-2006.
According to the changed policy, sales net of cost of goods sold (net earnings from petroleum
products) has been directly presented in the financial statements, Before 2005-2006 purchases
and sales were separately shown in the financial statements.

Dividend income 1s recognized on approval of the said dividend in the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and interim dividend is recognized after record date of relevant company.
Stock dividend (Bonus Shares) is not considered as revenue.,

Interest on fixed deposit is accounted for on accrual basis.

Employee Benefits

Employee’s Provident Fund

The company operates a contributery provident fund scheme for its permanent employees.
Provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions partly
from employees and partly from the company at pre-determined rates. These contributions are
invested separately from the company’'s assets.

Employees Gratuity

In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors dated 25.03,2015 gratuity scheme
has been followed. Under this scheme the employees are entitled to 2 (two) months basic
salary plus D.A. after completion of | (one) year but less than 10 (ten) years of service in the
Company. In case of service life exceeding 10 (ten) vears, the employees are entitled to
gratuity payment as per scheme. The Gratuity liability has been created in the financial
statements as per guideline of IAS - 8, Para - 25, "Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors™.

Insurance
Employees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme,

Waorkers® Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (WPP & WF)

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 1DT—_ﬁ
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2.27  Income Tax Expenses

2.28

229

Income tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expenses is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and
accounted for in accordance with the requirement of IAS 12 - Income Taxes.

Current Tax

Current Tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years. The Company qualifies as a “Publicly Traded
Company”; hence the applicable tax rate is 20.00%, as prescribed in the Finance Act, 2023 &
ITO-1984/TTA-2023, Tax on dividend has been provided at applicable rate.

Deferred Tax

The Company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance with the
provisions ol IAS 12: Income Taxes. The Company’s policy of recognition of deferred tax
assets/liabilities is based on temporary differences (taxable or deductible) between the
carrying amount (book value) of assets and habilities for financial reporting purpose and its
tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been considered to determine net
profit after tax and Earmings Per Share (EPS). A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available, against which temporary
differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities are current or possible obligations, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events,
which are not within the control of the Company. In accordance with IAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets”, Contingent liabilities and commitments are
disclosed in note-37 of the financial statements.

Proposed Dividend

The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements (Note- 40) along with dividend per share in accordance with the
requirements of the Para 125 of Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS) 1: Presentation of
Financial Statements. Also, the proposed dividend has not been considered as “Liability™ in
accordance with the requirements of the Para 12 & 13 of International Accounting Standard
(IAS) 10: Events after the Reporting Period, because no obligation exists at the time of
approval of financial statements and recommendations of dividend by the Board of Directors.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of TAS 33 - Earnings per Share
- dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year. Basic eamnings represent the earmings for the year attributable to ordinary
shareholders.

Diluted Earnings Per Share
No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution
during the year under review.

@

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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232
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2.34
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Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign Currency Transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange prevailing on
the respective dates of transaction. The monetary assets and liabilities, it any, denomiated in
foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated at applicable rates of exchange ruling at
that date. Exchange rate differences are charged as Revenue Expenditure in compliance with
the provisions of IAS - 21, “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.”

However, there were no foreign currency transactions during the year under review.

Concentrations

The Company has significant concentration of business transacted with a particular supplier,
BPC. If business with BPC is stopped suddenly, it will severely affect the company’s
operation.

The company does not have a concentration of available sources of labor, services. or licenses
or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, severely affect the operations of the
company.,

Responsibility of the Board of Directors

The Board of Director is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements.

Financial Risk Management
The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the company’s risk management framework. Risk management policies, procedures and
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company’s
activities, The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial
instruments.

o Credit risk

e Liquidity risk

& Market risk
Credit Risk
Credit risk 1s the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the
company's receivables. Management has a credit policy in place and exposure to credit risk is
monitored or an ongoing basis. Risk exposure from financial assets, i.e., Cash at Bank and
other external receivables are nominal.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as
they fall due. Typically, the company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents
to meet expected operational expenses, including financial obligations through preparation of
the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeline of payment of the financial obligation and
accordingly arranged for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due
date.
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In extreme stressed conditions. the company may get support from the related company in the
form of short term Onancing.

Market Risk

Market nisk is the risk that any change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and
interest that affect the company’s income or the value of its holding of financial instruments.
The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures
within acceptable parameters.

e Currency Risk

As at 30 June 2024 there was no exposure to currency risk as there were no foreign
currency transactions made during the year under review.

e Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowing, There
was no loan which is subject to floating rates of interest, The company has not entered into

any type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate as at the reporting date.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka
3 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
A. Cost
Opening Balance 2,434, 381,478 2,356 472,716
Additien during the year 09 675,253 R2,085,774
2,534.056,731 2,438,558.490
Deletion during the vear {16,575 886 {4.177.012)
Closing Balance (A) 1,517.480,845 1.434,381.478
B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance 1,582.407,747 1,448,718.690
Depreciation Charged during the year 139775682 137,751,423
1,722,183,429 1.586,470.113
Adjusted durimg the year {16,575,882) (4,062,366}
Closing Balance (B) 1.705.607,547 1.582.407.747
Written Down Value (WDV) [A-B] 811.873.298 851.973.731

7= JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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30 June 2024 || 30 June 2023
Takia Tuka
4 CAPITAL WORR-IN-PROGRESS
(rpening Balance 1080, 138250 |[ [T EL R
E.'.pl.:mLilurc incurred turing the year-note 4, | 75, 7234467 159,741,859

1464 881050 L142,1%.564

Copmabized durtng the year -note 4, | a8, 472, Td1) !;IS.'!I.EI.H STEY
Closing Bualance JAREE, 1585

41" The break up of Capital Work-in-Progress - note 4

At Expenditure || ¢ ialived At
Particulars 01 July ‘“_“”tﬂ during the 30 June
2013 during the year 2024
year

iy Chattogrum Terminal:

Automution of Main Instal lation of Three Oil Co. 36,885,170 10,0167 864 | 46,955,038

HED Pipelines foe Three Ol Companies-5PM 221,006 2.021,000

Expansionof LI-3 & Expansion of Pipe Ling fram L1=3 to [O1-3 - 07 A0 A0 §7 260,410

Elecrieal Renovarion Works m Mun Insall anon/CT0 . 235 000 2,33% 040

Automution of Depots of Three Oil o - 13,252427 - 03,252 427
il Chattogram Office:

||"-'II.H.||:| Filling Station - Architechurn] Works I] EERR] || ]| [TIEEE] H = I
i) Dhaks Liakson Office:

Consmructeon of Drhaka Ofice Building (2nd Phase) || 26 850 Bdd 501,420 445 = " 315,080 38]

Fire: |"r;_|||:ng St for Dihaks Ofee Boil ding (2oid i'1|.'|s¢_| ‘,Hlimlljﬁlll I F,hl:ﬂ.l,fl':'“
iv) Barisal Depot:

Renovation ol O Storage Tenk Mo, (] & 02 THINN 3777 A0 11636703 -
Internal ﬂuutingmnl'n!’smmgt::mt-ﬂl 2060, 004 RE LA BT -
vl Bhairah Bazar Depot:

[Renovation of Office Building Il 12609550 ][ daan o || 7462670 || =
vi) Chandpur [¥epat:

|H|;—(‘|u|:s|:|'u¢'liuln1l Tntiermal Main Boud " 2208 | §.886,775 || G IRR 403 H - I

vii) Baghabari Depot:

[Frternal floating Roof of Tank No. 01 I 2 760,000 [ 230,000 || 3,540,000 || =)

viii} Duulatpur Depot: .
Renovation of Oil Stormge Tank Mo, 14 & 16 |[ | 0.RGT 1 10,025345 2ih 342 446 || >
Congtrisction of Room & Supply ol Cable fe SO0 KV A Genieritor . 2,003,500 2,063,500

ix} Fatullah Depot:
Construction work of 3000 M T Storage Tank " I5TI16 24 743 550 < ] 35,832,660
Jettv Expansion, Renovation & Pipelme Constriction 752, DK 10,216,366 17A98:306 *

%) Syihet Depot:

Inerillanimn of Deep Tubse Well 2 (s - 2 iHin
Renovaton of letty 2418392 24183592 Il

i} Parbatipur Depot:
H{'Hf:ll'.l.lil:ll'l ||J-'|'E.'|II | .iru. i) []l.'rknlﬂ EY ] || “.4"]'.145-'! " '!'-I.-I-ﬁ'},fl?z
e Exnptruction oof Boondary Wall for Semi-Bonod Honeoms Task-16 8339 08,359

aif) Muongla Oil Tnstalbation®
|l'.cln.~crru|:'.:'-|-n of Mangla Ol Installasn TH7, 795,530 ” 07,795 330 I

| 30 June 2024 | 1059, 158,584 378722467 B3,872 741 1376008314
| 30 June 2023 G2 A48, 605 159,741.95% 53.031.975 1.9, 158 589
4.1.1 Mongla il Instalbation (project i szl i) was If'nnt;lru;,lu.l by Bangludesh Petroleum Carporation and cost of construction was l.h:lrf:

mh. POCL, JOCL & MPL ond JOUL'S share s TR.707, 795,500 o on 006, 20024, The amount has been kepl under capital work in I'#.F i
2 aecount, As the company did not receive any directive from BPC about conipletion of the project as well as instruction to copitalizd §ig

‘ =)
106 zzen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Taka

el |

30 Jume 2023
Taka

MIL Banpiadesh Lirmnifesd - ole 3.1 4,543,441 340 5203321200
In FIMK - note 5.2 3, 250, WD, LR f S 0, 0
11.0133,481.340 12.233.320.210
5.0 MUL Buogladesh Eimlted - note 5
¥ Market Value Market Valn
N af Mgk price 2 Unrealised
Purtlenlars Shs fite 450) as% on 3 bl Lioss)
s 30 June 2024 3 June 2024 30 June 2023
Crigimal Shures B, 7, (M) z 3 - H
——————— TH.60 4445 481, 340 3243321 2140 440 830 ET0
Tonus Shares S3.85 L0 - ! ?
Tutal B 16215l 4843, 481,340 £2193.3211.210 (449,539, 470)
Lesss Omgunnd € oag-node 5.1, BT, O MK AT, T kD
Fair Value Gain on Investmeni 1,755, 781,340 5205621.210
SL1 Original Cost of MJL Bangladesh Limited - note 5,1
8770000 | Shores (6 T, [0 esch ot par ful by paid-up HT,TIN, EHMY WT.TO000
F2.851,900 | Baonus Shares @ T 0each at par . .
61621900 Shores ol Th 1) ench ol par K7, ML 00 KT, 7i0, 1K
512  TheCompany holds 1%.45% chares of MJIL Bangladesh Limited
513 JOCL eormed 30% on 60621 900 shares Lo TEC 308,009,500 gz Final Cash Dividend from MIL Bangbsdesh Lirmted for the vear ended 30
June 2024, {Th 08, 10R,F00 Top the vear endied 34 lyne 20239,
E14  The market vilue of cach shase off ML Bangladesh Limited was TR, 7860 on 3 June 2024 in Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

52 I FD - node §

Principal- Bank & Finoneiol Instintion
Sarinl Bk PLE
Agram Bank PLC
Ruspali Bank FLC
Tty Bonk PLE
AH Hank PLC
First Security slami Bank PLC
Gilobal Eslami Bk PLC
Untion Bank PLC

53 Fair Value Gain On [nvestment = nofe 5
Cipening Balance
Ciher Comprehensive Income
Drefened Tax on Un-Realmed Gain

r=en| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

S50, (00, M

T30 M

R0 4000000

| SO, (W, 1 IR0 (00 000

T8, CHON, MM 300,000,000

| (L LD, Ll [0 B0, 00

1, 1, 0, EDCRED 1, 00,00, 500

1 (R O B (TR TR

el (W), I 400,000,010

£, 2 "M} (M 1M [ NN

4,945 340,149 5208773, 772
(a0 830 KT {277 208, 550)

27 491,994 11,564,927

4.517.092.273 S 340140

et
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Chartered Accountants

Shafig Basak & co.
Chartered Accountants

M June 2024 3 e 2023
Taks Taka
5S4 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES
Omera Fuels Limited [, 2451 53 195 554 dik
196, 295,193 195,558,908

B4l The Company holds 25% shares of Omera Fuels Limibted.

FAY  1OCL has got allotment of 8,770 shares of Tk 1 esch of Omers Foels Limited (OFL) in consideration of §7,500.000 valued of it
land wnd cash 230 b 30 June 2015 JOCL hes got ollotment of 5 (00,000 Right Shares of Tk, 20 é¢ach (TE. 11 per share premium
initudid b of Cmera Fuels Lintitod (EFLY by 30 June 20849,

E4%  Omers Fuels Limited (OFL) hie commenced its commercial sctivitien in Auguist 2003, Previows nome of OFL was Mobil Jamuns Fuoels
Laimmted (MIFLy and renumed as Omer Foels Limited (OFL) on 20 Ocpober 2011, OFL lisset wp a Tank Termmal of 14 Tanks having totad
siopage capaeity af 700 MT gt Guptukial, Patesgn, Clistizgeram an itz ewn freeheld led messsarng & 075 Acres reyalued w0 T, 3,225.00
Millvon (Orginsl cost Th 83750 Million). The Tonk Termimal hos sulomoted custody tronsfer sml invenfory manseement syslem with no
manual imtervention and thic is the first & only Tonk Terminal in Bangludesh of Internotional Standard and Certified by "Germnnischer
Llowd SE", & leading intermational certificmtion body.

544 Owmera Fools Limidted mvested i s subsidisry company named Omera Tank Terminal Limited (Formerly kaown as Exstern Fisheries
Lirmited i dunimg the vear 2005 pmountiog Tk, 964,251,810 and OFL holds 99 99949 5% shores of @mera Tank Termine Limited.

545 Omers Fools Limited mvested i s aszocale company nomed Omera Logistics Limited mopmomtog The 140,00,000 and OFL holds
20 sheres of Omera Logistics Limited.

4.6 Omers Fouls Limited investod i s assocute company nvmed . Omera Chemicnls Linvited i pmounting Tl 2,500,008 and OFL holds

25y shares of  Chmera Chemicals Limited.

547 Movement of Investiment in Associntes
Opening Balance | %3,558, 153, 1k3724
Ripht Share Valwe (5,000 00060 Tk 20 esch Tk 1 per share prernium sl nded i - -
Addition daring the vear
Shareof profit /i Loss) el equity sccoumted investee { Assneintes) TA6, 225 42376, 240)
Closing Balance 146, 245193 195,558,968

Thie comipany has pecounted for if's mvestment inassociate i Omers Fuels Limited. using the equity aceounting method.

Movement of Shurcholding in Associntes
Openting balanee HTT0.000 H.770,004
Nurmber pf Right Shore 5,000,000 SO0 OO
Clusing balanee 13,770,000 13,770,00{)
Totul Number of Shure of OFL 55,050,000 55,084,044}
Perseninge of Shares of associates won by Jumunas O Company Limited J5%; 250
Sumumary of lnanacksl infermation of Equlty Accounied Inyvesice
Owmeratip 15%, 15%
Non Current Awsets 4,792 362,935 4 H05.624.425
Current Azséls 443,570,715 S07 220k 055
Total Assets & 15 65 5172 E.‘M !E
Share Capital S0, 800,000 S50, RO O0W)
Shure Premium 2000, 000,000 20 OO Ry
Revalugtion Suepl s 2.700,375.000 27603750040
Specal Reserve for Throughpot Charge 10,603,347 10,663 347
Cieneral Reserve L1356 1,431,511
Retuined Eorningsi Logs) IR ATSATL 35550, 146
Maon- Coptroling Inlerest |43 170
Equity Attribmtable to owner of the compmny 3500, 385,073 3,558 440,174
Non-Cwrrent Linbilities |, 568 539,475 1. 766,511,979
Current Liabilities | (e, 12 47 892331
Tutul Liabilities 1LoT4.348.577 14 404310
Total Equity and Linhilitles 3 '.I‘..'-§ 92; ﬂﬂg 5 E?; E ﬂ“
Net Assets value INAV) per Shure fad. ufy i b
Revenue 2HLG54.727 4482111
Coiher Ineosme 12,396,550 13,252,124
Expenses L2300, 106,389} {250,209, 276)
Frafit! (Lossh for the Year 2,044,598 S04.95%
gy ML share of profit ALoss) for the year 134,228

r=en| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co Shafiq Basak & co.
Chartered Accounianis Chartered Accountants
A0 Juno 2024 ) June 2023
Tuk:a Tokn
6 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
Short Term Investment in FOR- Bank & Finoncial Institution 1 8,600 0 (R | 5 0000000
[EXRTI R JEX T T
.l This represents investment in FIMR up to the pericd of G {ome hyear
Bomk Al -Falah FLC 2000000 W0 -
ks Bunk PLC LR -
Agrmi Homk PLC 1,8 0,000 TR (el TR
Rugali Bank PLC 250 AN TR 1G0T AN
Januta Honk PLL 3T40,000,0040 AN 00 AN
BASIC Bank PLC L0 sl 10000000
Inveamment Corporntion of Bangladesh (ICB) [TUTRE RN EH 120,000 40
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited T4b0 A0, O G000
AB Bunk PLC WS 00,000 TI000 A
Firat Security Isfaml Bonk PLC 2070, (00 004 2 0E0,000.000
The Premier Bank PLC [EIRERTNE 120,000 430
Al-Apafah lslami Bank PLC ENRCUIEE T S0.000,000
il obial Eslami Bonk PLC 3330, 00H, (M 00,000, D
Lnlow Bank PLC 2030, (MM, 2150000, 000
Social lalami Huek PLE 270, 00HD, (e 120,000, D
Oni Bank PLC ROECUIEL T -
Linned Comanarciud Bonk FLC 1 7000, (b -
Watioral Bank PLEC TO G (b -
NOC Bonk PLC [ETRUHLRT -
EX1M Bank PLC 000, 0, 1R 000, 000

T, &0, (068, WM 12,9000, 000, b

T INVENTORIES

Inventsries in Tracle < masie 7.1 18.977.717,24| 14,166,283 463
Seones & Spares - note 7.2 105 420,486 WS 4R 02
19.083,137,727 14,261,712.457

7.1 Inventories in Traide - note 7
Major Products-note 701 1834087 214 1,802,301, 912
Mingr Products - mote 7.1.2 436, K3IN, 027 344,081,553

18.977.717.241 14,166,283 465

T4 Major Products - ante 7.1

: 30 June 2024 30 Jupe 2023
Ao Prodiugis l : I |
[ Quantity (Liry || Taka |l Quantiy (Lte) | Taks |
HOBEC 6, TR 630 B12,605 803 2735543 327.611,089
M5 G335478 LO71LALS A48 563047 8L UED &SR
KEO S.TI5619 574717635 3808512 402445 |62
H&I I53.1JZ‘IJ,J_.H 15,127,512, 59%0 106, 0] hds 10,791,742 006
F) IRELTEAN RO5057.326 I8.554 380 | 425 461420
LSFO 158,532 15452475 K725 T6O08 K38
THCH Bl4,534 D24 AMT 455 B0ty 126,002,712
185023442 14,540,879, 214 138,637,130 13,H02,200,.912
7.2 Minor Products - note 7.1
30 June 2024 A0 June 2013
Minor products
i Quaniity (Lirg || Tuka ~ Quuntity (Lir,) || Taka
L. Gins (Cylimader) HE iy A | L RE2337
Lisbricants-MFL Products Q676 364,282 87R TRE. 268 280,843 40
LwhricantsHlended 105 H#5 12,920,304 143, THe IWEIT 07
{Frsase IR a3 31,725,108 204408 L0253
Bitumen (MT) |4 2oh a4 37 324,500
1,007 345 420,538, 703 953,321 333,747,602
Faw Matertals - Lubeicants 5, T Ei 205 324 151,581 30,333:951
1.163,1%2 436, 838027 10T, 52 364,081,553
3k June 2024 || 30 June 2023
7.2 Stores & Spared - nale 7 Taka Taka
Won Rerurmable Empiy Packages 1S3 A00 TIAT I =
S, LG Shore Materiols 36,963,556 34,903.550 ."'
G, Chattegram Terminal Stores SELOET el &4 8565009
'| Drepot Stetes 1, 13% 354 &04.2101 \

- Peaticide Materiols 447,232 447232

105 420,486 L5 792

7=z JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 109
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30 June 24 3 June 2023
Tuka Taka
# ACCOUNTS & OTHER RECEIVABLE . -
Agomils Recelvable -note 8.1 LRI RTR G 1145103, 422
(her Receivable -mile 8.2 Q87573125 552 R3E.030
3, I2N451 388 2. 2UB542, 001
8.1 Accoonts Receivable - note §
POL Products LFE7 373052 1733640424
LG 835270 LI B56, 650
Bitumen 5936807 5936817
2.241.662.569 LTSLART, 748
Privvision lar Donbeiul Debis (57843263 {5, THE 328
2I35ATH.263 1745, 703,422

.02 W emeant waes due by the Darestors (ineluding Manageg Directorh, Manipgers & Officers of the Comgany aml sy of thern severally and
joimtly with ooy athor peraon,
Doe to uncenamy. of secovery of Tk 44,371,237 the Company filed o case apainst tee porty end the cege =10 prodress m the court: Anber
Drebtors Baldimg Th 49,6894 567 was also congdervd dowbiful and the Company filed stmidlor recovery wse and in consequenee Tk
38, R0, DCE weas revovesred on 28 October 20007 and balomee Tk [4,6%0, 567 18 t:kpcl.‘lul] 1 b P S

.13 Apving of Aceounts Receivable

TR ity S |, 5600054, 3057 1, 4546 827
i oaibis avebe ot less than 12 monihs 3w, TaR 0w 1,346,520
Crver | 2meiths SHEESD 0] 155,434,7ul
2 341,662 589 1,751 487,748
& months ayvolbe
Mume of the Castomer Less Thun & Monihs || bot less than 12 Over 12 months || As oo 30 -June, 2024
‘months
(A} FOL Produet
Poweer Devel opment Boord - = 134 578055 L1 5TR 55
Bangladesh Enlway | 108,702,920 304, TAM B0 20257 460 53 T00.07]
Bangladesh Cliemical Indusinies Corporation - - S0 100 402 50,100,405
Deefence 326,330,093 - 2082330 338411823
Chattssgrim Port Auatharity 115,944,214 - - | 15548214
Baloka Filling Stotion - - 44371237 44371237
Cornl Shipping Line - - 14,604 567 I4.684.567
Kustia Suwar Bakls Limited - - - -
Orthers (Including DealerTHatributors) - - 5554, 180 5,558, | B0
1,551,981,227 34, T4R691 LR0.643.134 LIZTITINED
{B) LP (Gas
Defience BO73.080 - E3. 100 B FE 1RO
Private { Including Dealer Distributors - - L4540 154,540
M 073 GR0 - 279,040 RIS 720
{C) Bitumen
C st ity Corpoetative - - 5,770,737 570937
Private (1neluding Desler/Distributors) - - LG6HAED | 5. X
> n 5936817 5936417
Tatal (A+BC) 1.560,054,307 304, TARAI L 6. K50, 501 2.341.462,500
8.2 iher Recelvalde = note §
Uhlher Beceivable - Acorued Interest on FI3R RET.ETL, 128 $52. 836639
GRTSTL 28 ES1HIK.630

j e
110 oxen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED



ANNUAL REPORT
2023-2024

Shafig Basak & eo.
Chanrtered Aconuniis

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Churtered Accountans

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Takn Taka
9 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS
Advances-note 9.1 14,037, 744,791 29,350,422 482
Deposits-note 9.2 ROETSS01 141,375,311
Pre-Payments-note 9.3 38058, 159 349,257,295
14.765.67TH.431 20.531,055.088
9.1 Advances - note 9
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 11.273.444.622 26,591.510,984
Padma Of] Company Limited 721,530,127 hR4, 282 656
Mughna Petroleom Limited 431 405,274 AR EIT.ART
Eastern Refinery Limited 2926.154 21 K24.8609
LPG Limited 172454 172,454
MIL Bangladesh Limited 19,102,839 40,200,034
Advance Income Tax 1,733,192,852 L2444 444600
Advance against Capital Expenditures - note 9,11 3,500,000 3,300,000
Standard Astutie Oil Company Limited 3638410 36,156
Others 448 831,988 349,813,023
14.637,744,791 29,350,422, 482
9.1.1 Advance against Capital Expenditures - note 9.1
LG Import, Storage & Bottling Plant at Mongla 3,500,000 3,500,000
3.500.000 35000100
9.2 Deposits - note 9
LPG Limited 24,495,450 24,495,450
Standard Asiatie il Co. Lad, 3,500,000 3,500,000
Eastern Lubricants Blenders Lid, 106,624 16,624
Others 61,773,423 113,273,233
R9.875.501 141,375,311
2.3 Pre-Payments - note 9
Pre-paid Rent & Insursnee 3R 058,139 39,257,295
38,058,139 39,257,295
9.4 Advance realizable in Cash
Employecs - Car, House Buil ding Losn ete, 185,086,214 144,533,503
189,086,214 144,533,503
9.5 Amount recoverable or adjustable within twelve months from the date
of Statement of Financial Position. 13,007 .990,0949 8212, 115,030
9.6 Aggregate amount due by managers and officers of the Company. 26,372,885 13,258,212
9.7 Amount due by the directors of the Company, . =
10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
With different banks:
Shon Notice Deposit (SND) Account-Note 10.3.2 35739827760 3I2491.360,872
Current Account - note 10,33 Q00,300 {699.030,925)
A5, 7MLR18.069 31,792,329,947
Imprest Cash & Bank-Note-10.2 1027216 04, 100
FDR Receipt-Mote 10,3, SO0, 400

raen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co Shafig Basak & co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accouitanls
30 June 2024 M June 2023
Taka Tuaka
10.2 Imprest Cash & Bank
Bapabari Diepol 34,730 54,000
Bairab Bazor Depat 12,862 4 304
Haorsal Dhepot 26,374 I 3,990
Bogrn Oifice 113,913 261E
Chondpur Depot 26,330 24 537
Chilmary Drepot 3;22% 2065
Clatrogany CHT e 3.201 20,242
Chattogram Terminal Oifice 500475 Gl 28HY
Daul ntdpur Depol 20,159 20910
[hika CHTice 31942 SEA0T
Fatullah Depo 18,815 1314
Julakati Depot 17.57% 21965
K hulna Office |.828 I 184
Mongla Onl Insuallation 2,579 B.751]
MWatore Dopot 7105 11,341
Parbanpur Depot 11,6140 18,015
Rayshahi Depor 62001 9,165
Rangpur Depot 11,348 I8, U306
Sachnna Bazar Depot B30 61074
Sreemongnl Depol 27,339 4560
Sythet Depot 22 6E 20,052
1027216 90800
10.2.1 Break-up of Imprest Cash & Bank
Impreze Caszh in Hund 171467 303 .AET
Imprest Cash ot Bank B35, 744 6,333
1.027.216 a4 KO0
10,3 Cash ot Bank
Fixed Deposit Receipi-note 1003, A0 O (e | T, O, 30N
Short Motice Deposit- note 10032 IS T RITTEN A2 400 360872
Current Account - note | 0.3 3 S0 3K (P, 0HL925)
A5.7T0.R1 8,069 31,962 329,047
1031 Fixed Deposit Recedpt
The Premier Bank PLC - 10, (MG
Social Islem Bank PLC - 120 (04000
Linoted Commercial Bonk PLC 00 DD 40,004 000
b AR DD 170 O A
3.2 Special Notice Deposit
AR Bank PLC 3,453 ,603,724 4,0010,%72,341
Agruni Bank PLC 97.331.:83K 59071637
Barnk Asia PLC GIR. 56,297 59,042 B04
BEALC Bank PLC F2T20T 236 1. R3T. 202,354
it Bank NA 16300 Ghedsd
The City Bank PLC 3:269,022 555 T2, 00 586
Dutch Bangla Banlk PLC JH5.R1T 30 AT H7LO2
Eustem Bank PLC 2. 267,791,954 | R 3RS, 540
First Security slomi Bank PLC 47T IR2058 4. 139304, TES
HSBC PLOC 41,452,724 7219
IFIC’ Bank PLO A, 240,231,011 5500383, 169
Mercentile Bank PLC 3712290172 3,953 567 450
Mutual Trusi Bank PLC 18,643,316 15,800,672
One Bank PLC 3,221,961, 788 1,639,068, 18
Pubali Bank PLC I 13K I, TIZSR4ITH
Rupali Bank PLC B0, X80 032 533 MB.A52
sonali Bank PLC 17727413 244,639,290
Southeast Bank PLL 2453 2949 805 1. 993 BEE. 10T
seandard Chanered Barmk R03.431 w774
Lniied Commercial Bank PLC 1,82],559.345 2001.381,740
Liitere Benk PLC 2,238,268 A8, 443,637
A5 T R2T.THD AZ AL 360ETE
L33 Current Account
Yo, Agrani Bank PLC -
Pubali Bank PLC -
Bouthenst Bank PLC G, 36
y (TR

=

" The credit balance orses due (o issuance of chisgues for an amount inexcess ofbalance [ying with banks

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED




Huoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chertered Accountnngs

11 SHARE CAPITAL

11,0 Awthorised Capiral :
Mumber

00000000 Ordinary shirves of TR 10 gach

1.2 Issped, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

5. 0000 0 } .
otherwise than in cagh.

105,424,600
110,424,600

11.2.1 Bonus Share Capital

5. 0000, 000
35,0000, (i
S O0O00
|6, 20 D
el WL TR
G0 26,000
LLOSE, GO0
LUS.A 24, 6lbib

11.3 Position of sharcholdings

Orrdinary shares of Th 10 cach

Bonus shares of Tk, 10 éxch for 2005-2006
Bonus sharesof The 10 cach for 2006-2007
Bonus shares of Tk, U cach for 2008-2001 ()
Bonus shares of Tk, 10 each for 2000-201 1
Bonus shares of Th. 10 éach for 2011-2012
Bomus shares of Th. 10 cach for 200 2-2013
Bonus shares of Tk, 10 each for 2013-2014

ANNUAL REPORT

2023-2024

Shalig Basak & co.

Churtered Accountonts

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Takn
RN TR 3000 OO, DD

Odlinary shared of Tk 10 each fully paid for consideration

Odinary shares of Tk 10 cach isstedas bonus -note 11,2,

SA0, RO EhEE

1,054, 246,000

SO0, URCMD, EhEE

1,054,246,000

L0, 24,0

L0 246,000

S0,
350,000, (i
LA LREEEREIEY
162 CHMY, A
RS R PR AT LRRTE N
ST 2o, D
TIHE, 350, (M)

S0 UM, D00
ERIREEIRELY
AR ELTREEY
162 CHMD, 0T
20600000
9T, 240,000
ARE, 38, L0

1054, 246, b

1054, 246 Wb

30 June 2024 Il 30 June 2023

Mume of Shareholders Ny, al Percentage (%) Moo of Percentage (%)
Shures of shareholding Shiarcs of sharcholding
Bangladesh Petrolenm Corporation B0, 346, T80 ol 08%% b 346,774 LRI

Institutions (Financial & Others)
Local 3506613 31.71% 34,573,965 JL3 1%
Forem 11¥2.232 O 1% 264,539 (.24
35,123,845 I8 % 3843494 A1.55%

Individuals
Lowal 8015516 BT 0 193,030 R3320
MNon-resident Bangladeshi 37,262 A%, 3371 (.04
Foreign 1,097 (L% 1,931 001"
H.053.975 B01% 9,234,332 AT
110,424,600 100.007% 110,424,600 100.00%
114 Classification of Sharcholders by holding
3 June 2024 Il 30 June 2023
Range of Holdings Total Holdings No. ol Total Holdings
No. of Holders %) Holders (%)

Less than or equal 500 shanes 56526 (6s% 5411 0,640,
SO0 o 3,000 shares 1,612 231% 1.612 231%
FAME o LOLEHH) shiares 142 G.92% 155 101
PO no 200, 0HM) shares G U93%, 24 L%
200, (HM] ro 36 KN} shares 3s (.8 1% 40 (.53
3000 ] to 50,000 shares 34 1. 18%. h 1.24%
0,000 o PO shares 13 2.14% 32 2.05%
POt [ AMMB AR shares 45 9.06% 45 .57
Chver 1000000 shares 10 B .40% 10 A R
T ovlbes LA TA424 R R

1.5 Market Price of Ordinary Shares.

I| ption en Unissuced Ordinary Shares

£
& Thers was no option on imssaed shares oz on

;0 June 2024

raen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

.. Theshares are Hsied with Dhaka and Chitagong Stock Exchange on 30 June 2024, cach share wos quoted ar Th,
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Chartered Accountuanis

A0 June 2024 3 June 2023
Tnlin Tuka
12 CAPITAL RESERVE
Capital gain on sale of Tand & strocture at Chandpor 3.59], 102 1.501,102
Capital gain on sube of 12,35 acres Tond ot Petengo Lo
Jaind Vaniwee Co.as detim s belaw:
Sale of Lamd 175 06, THI 1 75,0 M 00
Onzinnl Costol Land {14.428) (14, 428)
Related Expenses agninst Transfer of Land (25:743.571) {25.743.571)
149,242 (T I4%. 242,000 |
152,833,103 152,533,103
I3 GENERAL RESERVE
Opening Balance [ S CEX VRV IR R EV TR
Trunsferred during the vear R AR AT E ] 100 CH R 0
Closing Balance 1 2. S0H0, (NER OHH) 11, 54040, (PUHE, (N
131 RETAINED EARNINGS
Opeming Balonee 4,988,377 505 3,004 248,414
Transfemed o Geneml Reserve as per board meeting dated 121 1.2023 [RREE TR {1, OO DR 0
Met Profit for the Year 4.416,736.425 3,408,624 291
Fimal Cash Dividend (143551 %.800) (1, 323,095,200
Closing Balance 069,504, 130 4,988 377505
14 PROVISION FOR GRATLITY
l.']pl:rl.'"tg Balanee ul-l,':"fﬂ TR Ulﬂ.uﬂﬁ,—l-lh
Provision made during the vear 79,702,022 T2.396.261]
10004, 03, 2040 100 3H2, 65T
Paymenl imade during the vear (60, LTS5 7008 {76,421 509
Closing Balance G943 4K7.500 924,961,178
15 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY /{ASSET)
Opening Balance 202,794,658 Ii6, 144,310
Provizien made durmg the venr - -
207,794,658 116, 144,310

Adpusted for Deberred Tax ( Asscis ) Linbilities 6Y LT RE2 105,515,275
Adjusted for Unrealized Guin on Quoted Share (22 4% 904 (13,864,927
Closing Balance 254 373,546 207, TR LS
DEFERRED TAX Rare ||Gurtying Amount Tux Base T"DT#:::“'::F : Asﬁ;ﬁl‘:l?l;m
LIABILITY ({ASSET)
AL 30 June, 2024
FPraperty Plant &
Equipment | Exeept Land) 20.00%% TTRA17.48] T4E. 095 90K 30,241,573 G048, 11 5
Proviston For Crratuy 200 (943487 500) - {943 48T S001) { IBE.AGT,500)
Avomed FDR Imterest 20.00% OR7.573,125 - UR7.5TI IS 197514625
Investment in Associate 20.00% PG 205,193 187,700 0 H,395.193 1. 719,039
Investment in Share 5.00% AR43.481,340 BT, T AHIO 4,755,781 3401 237, THO.O6GT
Deferred Tax (Assets ) Liability SR62. 199,619 1,023 4%5 908 4 MR, T3, 731 254,371,546
DEFERRED TAX Rare  ||Carrying Amount Tox Base T;:lpﬂrnl‘ﬂf‘:;‘ Deferred Tax
LIABILITY / (ASSET) flovames (Axsate)/ Lizbillitics
Al 30 June, 2023
Property Plant &
Equipiment | Except land 20.00% B1E352.R6] THo, 500306 1B} 555 20,366,311
rovision For Cratmty 2O (524,960 ,174) - (924,961 178) (IR 952 T36)
. crued FIOR Imterest L0 S52.43H.039 - 552 HIR 630 110,567,728 T
ih! estment in Associnte 2000 195558 968 1 BT, 70 M0 TESH OGE |,5T|.?"9
T vostment in Share S5.00% 52935212140 BT 700 R0 52058621 2K 260,251 141 1
< Deferred Tax { Assets)/Linhilicy S0XE, (190,500 B01 M 3G 4. 943,189, 194 207,796

=
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30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taki
e CREDTORS & ACCRUALS
For Trading Stpplies & Services-note 16,1 T4STIA41.253  BOES5.G56,644
For Expenses - noie 16,2 2.274.925.971 2274 972,029

—T6MO3T228 _SLINISAT
16,1 Creditors for Trading Supplics & Services - note 16

Puyable o BPC TLO4019,063 76, TH, K603
Puyable to Others 2667 422 000 4.065.950,631
74,571, 441,253 B0.855,956,644

16,2 Creditors for Expenses - note 16

Puyable to BPC 1 496358 593 1.508. 716,065
Puyable to oMicers & staffs against solory 52 154 068 56,845,743
Tankercharge pavahlo 131,410,505 | 6, (M0, 280
Workets Profil Participntion & Welfire Furd (note- 16,2.1) 2000555 845 225,084,677
Rail way [reight payable 24 808,237 44,085,353
Pavable to Others 279,538,723 ELER LA

227442597 2.274,972.02%

1621 Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund - Note 16,2

Chpenmg Balance 25484677 [ 24, D 147
Provision made for the vear 290,555,445 225 484,677
Frayment mude for the year (225 4%4.677) (124 (46.0597)

100,555,845 125484677

17 CREDITORS FOR OTHER FINANCE

Pavable to Dealers & Distributors { Security Deposit) 189 541,595 154,701,545
Pavyable to LPG Distiibutors { Security Deposit) 14,807,790 14,807,790
Puyoble to Suppliicr & Contrastors { Seewrity Deposity 63,224.5% SRR
BIC's Fuel Sector Development Fund 281827121 231 406,403
Dividend Suspense Account - -
549,401,102 455,004,451
18 INCOME TAX PAYABLE
Opening Balance BTT 446,758 545755616
Provision made during the year-niste 15,1 | 0135 439,268 RI244554
1,912,936,726 1LASE.200,160
Adjustment male during the year (797.053.276) (480, 754,402)
Closing Balance 1,115, 883,450 K77.446,758

{1} Assessment settled upto the year 20010-2011.

(ii) Assesstment pending in the High Count for the year 201 1-2012 & 2012-2013,

(lit) Return submitted U/S-82BB of ITO 1984 forthe years 200 3-20 1440 2020-2021 &
{iv) Mormal Retum Submitted for the vear 2021-2022,

(v} Remrnsubmitted US=180 of TTA 2023 for the yeirs 202222023

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED H_Sx'
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18.1 Statement of Income Tax Provision :
Computation of Total Income and Income Tax Liabiltityv:
Eoconme Yoenr £ 2023 = 1004, Assessment Y eor: 2024-2025
Avcounting Profit Before Tax

Lassr Shore of Proficy Loss) of Assodintes {Net O Taw)

Less: ltems Tor Separate Consideration

Erividend Incoms

Intereat hscome

Rent Income

Ligense Fee, Tlouse Building & Car Loan Tntersan and Others
Accounting Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Add: Inadmissiile Expenses
Accounting Deprecition
Prowision for Cirluity
Cloantrilsition o WP PR F

Lesp: Expenses Admissible But Not Shown
Doprevintion as per 3rd Schedule
Adrmniidiation

Pavment for Grotuity

{2 Business Incomes

(b e Incime

{e) Finangial Amsets Ineomge

() Chther Sources Income

(&) Ineorme From Capital Corn on Sale of Fised Assets
Add: Income Recebved from Non Business Head
Fasgeal Profindn Sule ol Fited Asseis

Tutal Taxable Ineome

Current Tax Charge During the Year
B Caleulation of Tas Liabiliry

On Business Income

n Rent Income

O Oher Sourees Ineceme

O Financial Assets Income

O Ineprme From Capital Gaim

Total Tax Expenses

i) Minimum Tax LS 163(5)

Current Tax lability {Higher one among i & i)

18,2 Recomcilintion nr:'ﬂ'ﬂ:fin' tax rate
Profit before tax (Net off shave of profit of associates)
Tintal Iewme tax expense

wotin ¥ 1ax T
Tux using the applicable rute
Difference between pecounting and fiscal deprecintion
Diflerence between grabwiy provision and payment
Adjustmient of item Tor separate consideration
Impact of temporry ditferende in deffered tax
Adjustment of interest acgrised bt ot recorved
Adpastment o regnilartax snd mimimum tax whichever s higher
Achustment [or Tax on Capatal Gaim
Tutal

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
Opening Balance
Drovidens Tor the yenr 2023

Poyment made during the year
Tranaferio C.M.SF.

Year wise break up:

ll1'\|'-;’.lﬁl11l

2021

Shalig

Basak & co.

Chartered Accountants

200 June ;m_u
Taku

M Juine 2023
Tuka

3IZLZAT2TS

4326,585, 110

(716225 {42 X706, 240)
5.520,561.050 4284, 208,870
A0, 0,500 {308, 108, 500
(5,195,503 656)| | (3,847,659.440)

{38, Thn, B54) {37 94 2R8)
(10,007, 2481) (8, TTR03T)
(21.297997) (347,163
(33,216.238) 81420442
138,775,682 137,751423
T T0A,022 72,396,261
166,261,460 201,568,126
6,074, 35 63,732,026
[ (4,615 3 105,053
61,173,700 76,421,509
128 300, 152 142,374,588
36,901,114 145,289,538
38,766,854 17,504,788
5,068 4970L,670 F,002,930,302
26,345,600 H, R0 B0

4,920,337 S
5 175942 867 3 709,008,737

7.380,263 29,857,908

7,753,171 7574658

3,276,734 1,778,922
1.014,341,545 773,229 K50

78051 =
EERELD RIL 44550

[ 40,151,228 | [ 31,166,269 |

LOAS 488, 9634 H12 445 544

o 'i1 e ] e
0. 01%% L1 044,560 450 21_43%n ST, Sl B2l
A0 1104, 112210 20, R RAGR41,774
0.26% 14,318, 246 01.34%, 14,378, 869
1, 07" 3,705,264 L3002 [ HO5 D50y
D020 (R 30T LR (s LEHY
1. 25% 69,070,882 ALY 105515275
=1 57% (Eh G HOT -2 a8 % [HEERT.T2T)
0.01% 47411 [ :23%5 52643707
41 ] Tin 051 i3, (0 -
20.01 %% 1. 104,560 850 21.43%, D17 960,821
T.714 346 15630819
LA35,518 800 1,325,005 200
443,234 146 1,340, 726,019
[1.432,458,393) {1.333.00 1,673)
(3, 1%3,105) -
T.S92.648 7.714. 346
c 3197752
2,223 581 2,244 349
2,247,698 2272245
3,120,360 -

=
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iy D-dune 24

Jaly 11-Jume 23

1] NET EARNINGS ON PETROLEUM PRODUCTS Takas Takn
Cirsas Margom on Petrofeum Produ 1AR0 3T A% | AT I TR
Al Less s Uperationnl Ciaind Losk b [RELRE R T 11 12,95] b
1.341,847,127 1.384,327.17%
2.1 Giross enrmings on Pelroleum Product
| July 223 10 June 2014 | | July 2022t June 2023 |
: Oiperutlanal Crperaiiomal
Grosy Margln ClnnT it Nt earnilng Cross Marghi Gain/{Luss) Met caraling
'] o
OB 10663 TS (B0 296,652 ) 46,234,102 1900, 262 444 (54,843,937 A4 1R510
Ma 1305541 53 15.570,024) e TR Y 130,302 444 (85,253,031 44,5004 15
SR 1533332 10,817,543 25,18 378 15,104,042 10E184%1 2800428
HED Hisd AT AR | L Ra Bk, 003y aTT A5 040 RS aARA18 {18 ARS 476) TILATINAY
LS s B L | 1L AHIS 458 5,334 gk 1272404 2337327 156221
iy 131 FHALHTRS [HH.T74, 276 F20, 355084 (L 199515054 ARIHATASN
MTT - - = = . =
TR (R AR 3555400 31375280 4,671,554 T ERD 3070343
Suh Twtul 1. 20301440 (138 374,241 1,124, 640,165 1.274,774.514 (112801213 1000, 563 30
Minor Products
Bitumien PR E T - 2 ARG 44 AETLS . Ls7u )|
Lubricants & Urerse 216,108 461 | HL7HSY EALRE o] 13307157 (RN L 213,26 THR
LT 11,523.288) |1, 56hy L1565, 198 517659 (FL.982) 5524077
Sah Tatal 117,389,607 {51,648} 21T, b2 223,503,029 f130.R51) 221,364,078
Gl Totil 1 ARDITNLY (138 A2, B 1.540,47,127 1 AYT TR 4D 129516 134, 507.3
26.2 Margin Basls Prodoct Marketing Quantity, Voloe and Cost
July 2023 o June 10624 | __dduly 2022 (o duse 2023
Muorkering Frodoct Marketing | | Produce Markering Murkenng Prowduct Murketng | | Prodoer Morketing
Crunntity Girwss Value Cost Vilue Chunntity Gross Value Cost Valie
MT Tk Tk MT Th Th
Majur Produets
Mo\ a9 17,154 845,414 {17 ARRE 2R GRG0 105212 17,100, 300, | 44 116,999,337, 59}
Ma 127605 TEIANATA 12N (21 2I0973.5Th i 722 pa R R ] |23 K3 485 254
SKD V53 2536242 6T (2 A3MAI233T 0T 2 H7EETRTY §2 800,74, 13T
HED 1, 103 {ehd 145440811 474 | 145 585 435.445) |.A10.751 172820185 01K LUTY 036, 720, M5}
LAFD A 4u1 A55 451 B (350,022 505 4,762 512933731 (S11,66],237)
Fik . i v} 1B T10. 791,637 (L8 AKE, 2 102y 22164 14 56,105 S 119349, 900 875)
W - - ! - - -
T PR A5 T8 (474,008,727 1500 I A S iﬂfh.?lﬁvﬁﬂl“illj
Sub Taral 1666307 27 HL996. 492 | 20501 T, PR N L9277 236 115,460 051 [234_H40, 695.437)
M Products
Ritumen BASE 56 A0T 406 {58, R () 13,07 ARG, 215337 (RALGM114)
Lubrentits & Crease A48 L0108 48 1A%, 91 BAT R0 1,786,982, 520 11 541,678 A1)
LG 2 4= 129,585, 144 {13 E, i A5 3053 | 27,7 b 254 {122 UWE 575)
Hub Tatal 15,1217 1 AR9, 28, ) 13~1Tl.ﬂm{ﬂjj 183z 21,770, 913,941 {2 5N A HLIST)
1601594 200, 5T 282, 5K1 |2 NRS, W50 1,947,724 L3R MEN, IR 05T (237389, 105 449)

raen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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21 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Product Handling Commission & Others
Service Charges
Net Profit/{Loss) on Operation of Tanker MT Jamuna

Shafig Basak & co.

Chartered Accountants

22 ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Storage. Selling & Administration
Pavroll & Benefits
Contributory Provident Fund
Rent & Other Taxes
Travelling & Office Transport
Fuel & Electricity

Repair & Maintenance
Insurance Premium

Audit Fee (Statutory) - note 29
Directors' Fee

Management Service (harge

23 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation - note 23.1

Interest on Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund
Bank Charges

30 Jupe 2024 30 Jupe 2023
Taka Takn
203,891 265 144,769 503
10,311,633 200021, 963
(3,320,264) {4 400 0859
210,882,636 160,331,377
|85,3532.473 L BLL20 @03
627,712,588 OB 083,902
14 516,713 14,492 233
44 (16t), 364 39982 #93
18,675,049 16,599 658
23377617 200441,742
25,011,727 26,784,751
12,257 654 7,589,745
FOHH JGHH
1,704,000 I 220 00M)
HTS, 000 BTS00
058,901,187 016,258,897
107,721,014 124,289 465
101394175 51,875,058
7698 1498 T8, 7
216,813,287 183,743,317

23.1 This represents provision made for lnancial expenses which is computed on sales gquantity ranging
from Tk, 0.0506 to 0.0699 per liter against major products.

24 OTHER INCOME

Dividend Income - note 5,1.3

Interest on Bank Deposits

Interest on Fixed Deposits

License Fee

Interest on House Building Loan

Interest on Car Loan

Rent Receipts

Profit/{ Lossyon Sale of Non-Curtent Assets - Note 24,1
Others

()

30,109 500 08,100 504
3.260,181,156 2,520.506,345
1,935,414, 5000 1,327.093,095

5,159 H36 5427 552

4k, e 29217784

352 B IH6 082

38,766, 854 37,894 285

21.297.097 347,163

453571 H1,625
5,573,777.288

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Peofin/{Lioss ) on Sale of Non-Curnent Assers - note 24

ANNUAL REPORT

2023-2024

Shafig Basak & co.

Chortered Accountants

Ave. Dhep. ag wDv Profit [
Paticulars of Assets |Orlginal Cost m s om Sites Price {ﬂ:} Moz of Parries Mode of Disposal
A0 Jun23 0 i 23
Megatfar Al & Sons 2o = Topn Filling Srandon,
T ART &7 » * i
Eowengury Sirap Uik i bz 5-1|-:u||.|||l'-u. Ghotail, T Action
|'|.u.a.|:||11 bl-.f:n'. T4 TR S Kb 5-1_:.'“ Majampur, Kot
Imvemmiry Serap skt
] WS hrvwlBary
MT JAMUNA [l ]
Tasiket) (it B 25906673 16, 2580 i1 1 2 Tk e AL TaNAT Ednerpieoe, Hakalia, Aisttic
g Charrogram
16575850 16,575,853 3 2120000 21,2607 57
M dinme 24124 M dune 223
Tuks Tuka

Cirnas Colleetlon fram Margin basis Frodocis Sapply & Other Tocmine
Gross Vialwe of Margin basis Products Marketing

Prosfuct Operationil Caind Lass b

{ Inereasey Deorease m Accounts Becervables

Reveipte of Cifier Operstimg lncome

Receipts ps (ither Income

it on Sale ol Fixed Asses

Payvmgnt for Praduct Cost and Cther Expenses
Coat Val e of Maorgro bbsis Prowoet Mok etiig
Adminisgrutyve Selling & Distvibulion exp

{ Inerease ) Dhesreas wn Provvision for Gratinky
Provision for Worker's Frofi Porticipation Fund
Fimame o] Expenzes for WPPEWT

Finaneial Expenses for Products Sapply
Adjustments with current assets & linhilities:
Trveritaies in trade- Increde) (devnese)

Stores & spare- Incease/ |decrease)

Atlvanps l!n.'ru,ﬁ-il:& |'I¢F;L!||‘!11|.:|'|L-i- P rease |_|.||.:|.'t|.'i|:.|.: |
Credilors & Aveantls-| Increase ) Decrease

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EDI'S)
Eanwirgs antributilic tw the Cvdinary Sharcliolders
Weightod wvernjge numiver o fordinnry sleares during the year
Earning Per Skare IEPS)

NET ASSETS VALUE (NAV) PER SHARE
Thecompatation af NAV Per Shoare ja given helow:
Total Assets
L Tkl Liahalitiex

Namber of ordinery shares outstanding doring the year
Net Asseis Valoe (NAY) Per Bhare

NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE
Nea Operuting Cash Flow  from Statement of Cash Flows)
Weiphted sverage number of rdimury shares doring the year

H:I Operating Cush Flow Per Share

raen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

209,570,282 583

135RRA 383,900

13428 HRG) (HLZY5E,064)
(44,1 74,8419 (B5H,21E
20 RED Bk 160330 37T
o752 TR
{21,397 47 (347, 163y
20%.201,337.627 138350217580
208,08 R, 560 137,389, 105, 450
QSRML1ET 16258897
| iR 5320,322) 4,025,244
20ih 555 H45 225484 67T
100,354,175 S1A75,058
107, 72114 | 24, 280 465
4 8FEA33.776 4662 204,065
W] 40 5354 0Rd
(15,204, 12415340 17392311832
f, 284 561 444 (35590665 81 6)
205,4310,810,257 125,183, 239,503
44167428 3408 424,291
11424 504 110,424 600
A1 KT

104361, THLE

[M.324 66,851

TS AN 5,630 150,00
215,144, 665,506 11,690,796,757
1 1A 34, bR | 10,424,600
22461 20E. 4%
LT 1 o e |2 037,294,749
THA 24 e 1110424 st

PR T (LN
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3 Reconcilintion of Net Profit with cash Mow Trem sperating sctivities
iNotification Mo BSEC/CMRBROCIVI00- 158208 Admin/'81 dated 20 June 2018)
Refervnce Note- 3 ()

Profit before Income Tax

Adjustment to reconcile net income to et cashs
Depreciaton

Giain o sithe of Freed Assets

Davidend Incorme

[iterest o Baik Deposity

Irterest on Fixed Deposis

Ircomme Tix pised

Changes in Working Capital:

{Increase Decrease in Inventones

{Tnerease ) Decrease in Accounts & Other Receivable
{Increuse | Decresse in Advances, Depoxitd and Pre-pavmenis
{Decrease) Increase m Creditors & Accruals

{ Decrease ) Increase in Delemed tux Liakbilisies

Met Cash Inflow | (Ourflow ) Trom Operating Activities

3 AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Audit Few (Stanmory}

Shafig Basak & co.
Chirtered Accountants

Notis 30 Jume 2024 30 June 2423
Tuka Taka
3, A20.561,050 4, 284,208,570
3 139,775,683 137,758 423
24 (21.297.997) (347.163)
24 {308, 100 _S40y {308,108 S0M1}
24 (3,260,181, 156) 12.520,566_ 345}
24 (1,935,481 4,5041) {L327.(003,095)
{1,235, 801,549} RNl
(1,100, 467,949} (836, 260,050}
¥ {4,521 425.270) 14,670,558,953)
% (400, 174,841) (BS0,218954)
i 15,204, 124930 (IT 39231 1:832)
16 {6,284 501 440) 35,500,660 816
3,607,963,370 12877 560,047
15 18526, 322 {4,025 248)
1,626,489,6492 12,873,554, 709
2.526,021,723 12,037,294, 749
V6H 00 A 00
3R, M 8,000

Audit fee represents sudimors” remuneration enly which is foced up by the sharcholders at the Annual Geners] Meeting

(i =

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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32 REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR, MANAGERS & OFFICERS
| 30 June 2024 I 30 June 2023 |
Particulars MD & i s MD & )
MANAGERS || OFFICERS |l vianacgers || OFFICERS
Sulary. Allowances & Bonus 31,648 104 (5966, THY IO T 064 51,727 137
Housing
Rentul 13,527,673 26,455,203 14477 497 23 005 458
Utilities 4,704,503 10,800,847 5 17 014 3,535,664
18,237,176 37,256,050 19,985,416 33,532,127
Leave Encashnient 4 658 THT B.6T2 i) 7 7UR T2 b 335 §25
Provident Fund 2.1749.732 3046 504 2500, 344 AHZLHLS
56,723,804 115,842,677 6l,310,552 U, 319,893
MNumber of Fersons 25 96 31 vy

321 The Mangging Director, General Mansger. Departmentil Heads, Managers and OfTicers are paid house rent
allowances in vash.

32.2 The Managing Director, General Manager & Departmental Heads are provided with free use of company’s car,
subject o limit. Other Managers are paid cash assistance under car loan scheme, subject 1o limit and other
Officers are paid cash allowances.

323 Managing Direclor, General Manager, & Managers are provided with residential telephone primarily for
Company s business communication, subject to limit,

324 The Managing Dircetor, General Manager, Managers & Officers are provided with free medical facilitics
according to company s rules,

32,5 The Managing Dircctor, General Manager, Mapagers & Officers are provided with coverage for Group
Insurance Scheme,

32.6 The Directors, other than Manapging Director whoe 15 an Ex-Offive Director. are not paid any remuonerstion
excepl [ees and expenses in connection with attending Company’s Board Meeting

33 ATTENDANCE STATUS OF BOARD MEETING OF DIRECTORS
During the year ended 30 June 2024, there were |5 (Filteen) Board mectings held. The attendance status of all the
meetings are as ol lows:

SL Nuame of the Direclors Bef) r“;:“"w Position Meetings Held || Attendance
I (|Mr. AB M Azad NDC BPC Chairman 13 13
Mr. Amin ul Ahsan BPC Chairman 2 2

2 ||Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev Independant Director 15 14
3 |IMr. Md. Shamsuddoha Independent Director 15 15
4 ||Mr. Anupam Barua BFC Director 5 15
5 ||Mr. A KM Mizanur Rahman EPC Director 15 14
& ||Mr Dipak Kumar Chakraborty BPC Director 15 14
7 ||Mr. Sk. Md. Belayet Hossen BPC Director 15 15
& ||Mr. Mohamimad Hasan Uzzaman BPC Director 15

O || Mrs. Anika Chowdhury Shareholder Director 15

10 ||Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary BPC Managing Director 15

raen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 121)
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1 NMumber of Employees |
A0 Jung 2024 300 Jumee 2023
Taka Taka
14 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The number of ernployees with an agyregate wanyal
remunerotion not betng less thon T 36,066 458 AT7

35 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Mo paymenl was misde dunng e year in foreign curreney on peeount of oyl iy, professiomal, consul tabon less, interest & olhers;

3 RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

I aceordance with 1A S-24 | Reluied Party Drisclosures, key manngement personnel o' the compiny are these persens having the asthoriy pnd
responsibility for planning, dircoting and controlling the sctivities of the company, directly or indirectly

30 June 2024 3 June 2023
Tuka Taku
u) key Mapngement Personnel Compensation
Short term emplovee benefits A2 T 14672 25,470 A80
Pt eployment benefits 196,870 /12 123 H2T 56T
219,502 484 149,346 04%

# Key management personnel compensation includes benefits for employess of the rank of DGM and above.

Pusing the vewr ended A June 2024 |, the company carmied out o numsher of transactons with reloted porty in the norml couse of husiness on
tArmis Lenghth Basis', The nense of these related partics, nature of trensactions ssd thelr totl volue have been set ln acevrdance with the
prowvisieng ol TAS 24 Related paity dischosires:

by Tronsactlon with BPC & Other Related Companles Amounnt in Tuka
Name of Party/Company Retntian Transaction During the Year Closing Balance
30 Junge 2024 3 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Banelaesl Peiroleum Corparat ion Sbosther Cemoerm SOOI T RS0 AR FRT NG 42 A0, TR 255) E AT H T
i Ol Company Limiied REC Ll A5, 268,377 201000 [T, 35,0 0H) (1507 0 4
Mefurghina Petrolewen Lumitsd BPE Ling I, BiP5 122 2AIGN25 206, 278,227
Enstern Fefinery Limited BPL Ul AT 73 36414 o s HEA
WL Bangladesh Limited Investment Supplicr LS T05,430 3, L3205, 584 LLRTLER & 1,115,550
b Foels §ojmbexd Investmeni
Eastern Lubivicants Blendisrs Limited P Lt 4,535, 30 2,059,751 (F2R324) [ERE
Ligueciiad Petrobesim Cias Limited B Linn 50,1 TRAIT 556,307 KRR AR 1,255,074
Stwnclanid Asbatic Qi Conmpuny Limitd BPE Ui U517, 165 137 285 75 2n BT 10,385, 2373

Total 204.100.929,195 02577 IRMERD (62, 195 655,000 (S1.770,686,229)]

37T CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, ASSETS AND COMMITMENTS
270 Clontingent 1iabilities:

There were no contingent Habd inesason . 30 June 2024,

A7.2 Conthogent Assets:

There were no contingent asscks us on

37.3 Capital Expenditure Commitmenis:

3 June 2024,

30 June 2024

30 June 2023

Taku Tuka
Capitil Expenditure Commibments 1,585,423, 000 A5, 187, (k)

The capitul expetnditure comrmitnent as on 30 June 2024 was Thk 15,854.23 lac & 30 June 2023 : Th

A, 50087 lae)
AR GUARANTEE

There was no guarnntes to any thiod pariy as on

A0 June 2024,

Al June 2024

30 June 2023

Tukn Takn
A% CLAIMS
Clmirm pggainat the campany bt not ackoow! edeed as debe {Income Tax) AE7 660,468 ART.0b0i0 468

VENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD )
.1 The Board of Directors m their mecting held on 01122024, recommended 150.00% final cash dividerid
iTaka |ﬁ!’r.ﬁ3.l1u,l“]l!.{!“ i for tlie Wor ended 31 Ture 2024

‘ JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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41.03 Fimanclal Instraments- Acconnting classifications apd fair values
Thae Folfomcing table shows the eamying amomts of il ssses o fnancial Tabiliies. Tt does not inelwds falr vidue infoemanion for fingncial assets apd fincial libilites ror measuned

ait farr value = the carryang smount is o reasorsble approgimation of firvalue,

Shafig Basak & co.
Chartered Accoumants

Currying amount
Fair value Fair valne
Particnl Note | Fale value throuagh || n_ En,_...“””__“ nﬁiﬁhﬂi Fitanciol assets | Other fnancial Total
Rel. it e Doy b " at amortised cost lihilitics
e deht incame- guity
instruments instruments
|30 June 2024 = Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Financial Assets measured at Tair value .
Investments in quoled shares XA LT R LT RRE ) b AR AR T
Finnnclal Assets mof measared ot foir value =
Ivestments i FOR 532 - 2o 90 R, 000 24 R 00, i
Accomnts & Other Becenable a0 3223451,388 Fo 223450 38N
Dheposiis b - - - HULETS S0 HY.875,500
Cush at banks 10.3 - - - 35510818 068 F5R R LR 065
4843451 40 - - B0 4.144.958 - 68.857,626,205
Finmneial Linbilities nof measured il foir value
Creditops & Accrialg It - - - - Th 846 367 224 T 30T 224
Crediiors For (thier Fiiance i7 - - - = 540,401 _102 S49.401, 102
= = = = 77395768326 T7305, 768,328
3 June 2023
‘inunacial Assets measared at fair value
Investments in guoted shires 54 £293321.200 F03321.210
Flnanelal Assets wof measured st faiv value
Inviestments in FIOR 52 - - - £, R0 (e D0 £, 00, 00
Accounes & Oiher Hecovable LR} - - - 2298 342 061 2208 542 00
Thefrasis %1 . 141,375,311 (413753010
Ciah ot banks Ji.3 - - - 31952370047 31002100 047
E293A21.210 - . 41342247319 - 46,635, 568,529
..;n..tln_w.. Finnncial Liabilittes mot measured af (nir valoe
£ ff reditors & Acerualy I = = #3,130,938 671 43,130,978,473
ol uditues For Oifier Fiianee i7 AR5 0 AR 45,004,481 e
¥ = = = = BLO15.930,154 HA6]15,933,1 u&._.w,.m_.,
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41.00  Financial risk management

41.01

41.02

The Company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and
analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set-appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits, Risk management policies, procedures and svstems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. This note presents information about the
Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risk and the Company's management of capital. The company has exposure at the
following areas of risk.

a) Credit risk:
b) Liquidily risk
¢} Market risk

Credil risk

Credit risk 15 the risk of o financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to o financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an engoing basis, In
moenitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped -according to their tisk profile, i.e; their legal status, financial
condition, ageing profile etc. Accounts receivable are related to sale of petroleum and agro-chemical
produced. The maximum exposure to credit risk 18 represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset
in the staterment of financial position. Credit sales as compared to the total sales are msigmificant.
Government institutions are all owed to purchase on credit.

Exposure to credit risk

The carryimg amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maxinmm cxpesure to
credit nsk at the reporting date was:

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka
Accounts & Other Receivable 3,223.451.388 2,298,542,061
Advance, Deposits & Pre-payments 14.765.678.43] 24.531.055.088
Cash and Cash Equivalents 35,771,845 285 31963324747
53,760,975,104 63.792,921,896

=)
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41.04  Liguidity risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.
T'he Company's appreach to manage lguidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far os possible, that
it will always have sufMicient Liguidity o meet its Habilies when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurting unacceptable losses or tsking domoge o the Company's reputation. Typically,
the Company ensures that it has sufficien| cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses,
including financial obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on time line of
payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liguidity/fund to make the expected
payment within due date.
The following are the contractual or legal maturities of financial labilitles ;
30 June 2024 30 Jumne 2023
Taka Taka
Creditors & Accrunls Th,B40 36T 224 83,130,928.673
Creditors For Other Finance 549401 102 48304 481
Ineome Tax Payvable 115 853 450 BT7.446. 758
Unclaimed Dividend 7,502,648 7.714,346
THS19.244,424 84,501,094,258
41.058  Market risk
Market visk is the risk that any change inmarket prices, such as toreign exchange rates and interest rates will
affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market
risk management i3 to manage and control market risk exposures within accepiahle parameters.
41.006  Exposure to currency risk
There was no exposure to foreign currency risk on the reporting date,
4107 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk s the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings, However the company
do not have any outstanding bank borrowings on the reporiing date thus they are not exposed to any interest
rile risk,
42.00  Significant Deviation in Earning per Share (EPSh:
Earnings per share has been significantly inérensed mainly due to increase in FOR interest income and SND
interest income during the year 2023-24 comparing with previous year,
43.00  Significant Deviation in Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS):
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS) has been  decereased mainly due (o decrease of net éarnings
and inerease of payments to creditors and suppliers compared to the previous financial year.
44.00 GENERAL
44.01 Figuresoppearing in these accounts have been rounded offto the nearest taka.
44.02 Previous vear's phrases & amounts have been resarranged, wherever considered necessary, to confonm to the

===n
maen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

presentation Tor the vear under review,

The annexed notes from 01 to 34 arean integral part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 001, 12.2024
and were signed off 113 behal Thy:

Cumgrﬂuy Managlng Director Drivectior

Signed m terms ol our separate report of even dobe annexed
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